

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

## Contents

- \*State/7175
- \*Parliament/7176
- \*Ecclesiastical/7176

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/7176
- \*Planning/7180

Health/

- \*Environment/7181
- \*Water/7183

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/7184 Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/7185
- \*Personal Insolvency/7209
- \*Companies & Financial Regulation/7220
- \*Partnerships/7221
- \*Societies Regulation/7222
- \*Personal Legal/7223
- \*Parliamentary Tracker/7236

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

#### State



#### **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

4 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 4 June 2004 to appoint Michael John Andrew Wood, Esquire, a District Judge (Magistrates' Courts) with effect from 11 June 2004.

CIP Denyer (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

4 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 4 June 2004 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Greville Patrick Charles Howard, Esquire, by the name, style and title of Baron Howard of Rising, of Castle Rising in the County of Norfolk.

In the afternoon

Garry Richard Rushby Hart, Esquire, by the name, style and title of Baron Hart of Chilton, of Chilton in the County of Suffolk.

CIP Denyer (1004)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

3 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 3 June 2004 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Sir Sushantha Kumar Bhattacharyya, Knight, C.B.E., by the name, style and title of Baron Bhattacharyya, of Moseley in the County of West Midlands.

In the afternoon

Air Marshal Sir Timothy Garden, K.C.B., by the name, style and title of Baron Garden, of Hampstead in the London Borough of Camden.

CIP Denyer (1019)

## **Duchy of Lancaster**

The QUEEN has been pleased to appoint Mr Gordon Arthur Johnson as Constable of Lancaster Castle with effect from 1 June 2004 upon the retirement of Mr Eric Jones. (489)

## Warrants Under The Royal Sign Manual

Constitutional Policy Division, 54 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QW 2 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 30 April 2004, re-appointing Derek Anthony Cooper and Anthony Bosanquet as non-executive Forestry Commissioners under the Forestry Acts 1967 and 1981 from 18 January 2004 for a period of three years. (1018)

## **Parliament**



#### The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The QUEEN on 1 June 2004 in respect of the Criminal Procedure (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill asp 5.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament.

#### GREETINGS:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scotlish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at the Court of St James's the first day of June in the fifty-third year of Our Reign.

By The Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Criminal Procedure (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill asp 5 (1002)

## **Ecclesiastical**



## **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named BOTTESFORD BAPTIST CHURCH, in the registration district of North Lincolnshire, in the non-Metropolitan County of North Lincolnshire, was on 28 May 2004, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

A E Prestwood, Superintendent Registrar

1 June 2004. (246)

A Building certified for worship named HULL SPIRITUALIST CENTRE, 83 Folkestone Street, Hull, in the registration district of Hull, in the non-Metropolitan County Hull, was on 28 May 2004, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

D E Parker, Superintendent Registrar

1 June 2004. (242)

A Building certified for worship named ZOE HOUSE, LIVING SPRINGS INTERNATIONAL CHURCH, Excluding Living Accommodation, 8-10 Devonshire Road, Forest Hill, in the registration district of Lewisham, in the London Borough of Lewisham, was on 12 May 2004, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

 $W\ R\ Pemberton$ , Superintendent Registrar

4 June 2004. (247)

## Transport



#### **Road Traffic Acts**

## Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING ON CAB RANKS) (NO ) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames propose to make the above Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to "formalise" the existing cab ranks in the roads specified in the Schedule to this notice for enforcement purposes. The cab ranks are areas appointed by the Public Carriage Office of Transport for London for the standing of Hackney Carriages only and are operational at all times, unless otherwise specified in the said Schedule.
- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, including plans showing the locations of the cab ranks, are available for inspection until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston during normal opening hours; and

Surbiton Library, Ewell Road, Surbiton, during normal opening hours.

- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Environmental Services, on 020 8547 5907
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Director of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 1EU, by 2 July 2004. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

#### SCHEDULE

Clarence Street, Kingston, outside John Lewis; outside Wilkinsons (between 10.00 pm and 7.00 am); outside Oceana Nightclub (between 8.00 pm and 7.00 am); outside Nos 62 to 70;

Eden Street, Kingston, outside Friends Meeting House (Mondays to

High Street, Kingston, outside Nos 30 to 34;

Kingston Station, on the station forecourt;

St James's Road, Kingston, adjacent to Cheltenham House (between 7.00 pm and 7.00 am); adjacent to The Works Nightclub (between 7.00

Surbiton Parade, Surbiton, adjacent to Surbiton Railway Station; Union Street, Kingston, adjacent to the United Reformed Church (between 10.00 pm and 6.00 am);

Victoria Road, Surbiton, outside No 58A.

9 June 2004. (136)

#### Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (COACH PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 1) TRAFFIĆ ORDER 2004

#### COCKS CRESCENT, NEW MALDEN

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 7 June 2004, made the above Order, under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to extend the hours of operation at the bus parking place in Cocks Crescent, so that buses may be left between 8.00 am and 10.00 pm, on Mondays to Saturdays, without charge or time limit.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 14 June 2004, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, including a plan showing the location and effect, are available for inspection until 19 July 2004 at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

New Malden Library, Sandal Road, New Malden, during normal

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 19 July 2004.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

9 June 2004. (135)

## London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO ) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

#### THE BEXLEY (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING OUTSIDE SCHOOLS) (AMENDMENT NO ) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley propose to make the above mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by Section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No ) Traffic Order 200 would be to further amend the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2002 so that:

- (a) "At any time" waiting restrictions are introduced in parts of Glebelands, Crayford and Picardy Manor Way, Belvedere, and additional lengths of Brook Street, Erith, and Iron Mill Lane, Crayford; (b) Amend the existing "school keep clear" restrictions in Brook Street, Erith.
- 3. Copies of the proposed Orders, the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Traffic Order 2002 (and the Orders that have amended that Order), the Bexley (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) (Amendment No ) Traffic Order 200 (and the Orders which have amended that Order); the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders, and of a map which indicates the length of roads to which the Orders relate can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.
- 4. Copies of the draft Orders, plans and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders, and of a map which indicates the length of roads to which the Orders relate can also be inspected for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice at the Central Library, Reference Library, 1st Floor, Townley Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7HJ during the normal opening hours of the Library.

5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning John Smith on 020-8303 7777, Ext 5907.

- 6. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof, to Traffic, Parking and Design, Wyncham House, 2nd Floor, 207 Longlands Road, Sidcup DA15 7JH within the above 21 days.
- 7. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 this Council would be legally obliged to make any comment received in response to this notice, open to public inspection.
- C J Donovan, Assistant Director of Environment and Regeneration Services (Strategic Planning and Regeneration).

9 June 2004. (102)

### London Borough of Bexley

#### THE BEXLEY (PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (AMENDMENT NO ) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Bexley (Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Amendment No ) Traffic Order 200 would be to:
- (a) designated parking places in which vehicles authorised by the Order may be left for a period during the permitted hours without charge in the roads specified in the Schedule to this notice;
- (b) provide that the parking place will operate at any time throughout the week:
- (c) specify, in respect of the parking places in the roads in the Schedule, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled person's badge (commonly referred to as "the Orange/Blue Badge") issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1982, may be left therein; and
- (d) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, eg to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.
- A copy of the proposed Order, the Bexley (Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No 1) Traffic Order 1989, (and the Orders which have amended that Order); the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, and of a map which indicates the length of road to which the Order relates can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order, the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and copies of plans showing the proposal can also be inspected for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice, during normal opening hours, in the Central Library, Reference Library, 1st Floor, Townley Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7HJ
- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning John Smith, on 020 8303 7777, ext 5907.
- 6. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Traffic, Parking and Design, London Borough of Bexley, Wyncham House, 2nd Floor, Longlands Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7JH, within a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.
- 7. Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this

Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice, open to public inspection.

C J Donavan, Assistant Director of Environmental Services (Strategic Planning and Regeneration).

SCHEDULE

Ellenborough Road, Footscray; Forest Road, Slade Green; Hengist Road, Northumberland Heath; Kentish Road, Belvedere; Northdown Road, Welling; Orchard Road, Welling; Porthkerry Avenue, Welling; Raglan Road, Belvedere; Ramillies Road, Blackfen; Sidmouth Road, Welling; Coniston Avenue, Welling.

9 June 2004.

#### London Borough of Bexley

#### THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 21) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- . Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley on 7 June 2004 made the above mentioned Order under sections 6, and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2002 so that:
- "At any time" loading restrictions are introduced in parts of the service road to the rear of Nos 116 to 156 Broadway, Bexleyheath.
- 3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 14 June 2004, the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Traffic Order 2002 (and the Orders that have amended that Order); together with a plan showing the length of roads to which the Order relates, and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, in (a) The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB and (b) Central Library, Reference Library 1st Floor, Townley Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7HJ, during the opening times of the Library for a period of six weeks from the date on which the Order was made.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning John Smith on 020-8303 7777, Ext. 5907.
- 5. Copies of the Order may be purchased from Traffic and Parking Design, 2nd Floor, Wyncham House, 207 Longlands Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7JH.
- 6. Persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been compiled with in relation to the Order may, within six weeks of the day on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C J Donovan, Assistant Director of Environment and Regeneration Services (Strategic Planning and Regeneration).

9 June 2004 (104)

## London Borough of Lewisham

#### THE LEWISHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO ) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Lewisham Council propose to make this Order under the provisions of section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to amend the Lewisham (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1990 to vary to or introduce restrictions as follows:
- (a) "No Waiting Mondays to Saturdays, 8.00 am to 6.30 pm" at:
- (i) Hart's Lane, west side, within 5 metres of junction Hatcham Park Road; and east side, between Brighton Grove and Hatcham Park Road: and
- (ii) Hatcham Park Road, both sides, within 10 metres of junction Hart's Lane.
- (b) "No Waiting At Any Time" at:
- (i) Brocklehurst Street, both sides, within approximately 14 metres of junction Camplin Street and Cold Blow Lane;
- (ii) Camplin Street, east side, within approximately 12 metres of junction Brocklehurst Street;
- (iii) Cold Blow Lane, both sides, within approximately 30 metres of junction Brocklehurst Street; and
- (iv) Hunsdon Road, both sides, within approximately 18 metres of junction Cold Blow Lane; and

- (c) "No Waiting At Any Time; No Loading or Unloading At Any Time" at:
- (i) Avonley Road, east side, within approximately 12 metres of junctions Barlborough Street and Reaston Street;
- (ii) Barlborough Street, both sides, within 7 metres of junction Avonley Road;
- (iii) Brocklehurst Street, both sides, within 10 metres of junction Hatcham Park Road;
- (iv) Camplin Street, both sides, within 10 metres of junction Hatcham Park Road; and west side, within 10 metres of junction Casella Road;
- (v) Casella Road, both sides, within 10 metres of junction Camplin Street; and north-west side, 22 metre length on bend outside Eckington Gardens entrance
- (vi) Hatcham Park Road, north side, within 10 metres of junctions Brocklehurst Street and Camplin Street; and south side, within 10 metres of junction Nettleton Road;
- (vii) Monson Road, east side, 31 metre length on bend outside Eckington Gardens entrance;

(viii) Nettleton Road, both sides, within 10 metres of junction Hatcham Park Road; and within 2.3 metres of closure point at southern end; and (ix) Reaston Street, both sides, within 7 metres of junction Avonley

- 3. Exemptions from the restrictions include Council and utility company vehicles engaged on certain duties, vehicles stopping to avoid an accident, ambulance, fire brigade and police vehicles and anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order and measures can be inspected between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays at the office of Lewisham Highways Development, Wearside Service Centre (Fleet Building 1st floor), Wearside Road, Ladywell, London SE13 (tel 020-8314 2265).
- 5. Any objection or other representation relating to the Order must be made in writing and any objection must specify the grounds in which it is made. Any such objection or representation must be sent, quoting Ref P.Sear/W&L/NewXGW, to Lewisham Transport Division, Highways Development, Wearside Service Centre (Fleet Building 1st floor), Wearside Road, London SE13 7EZ, to arrive not later than 21 days from the date of publication of this notice. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

D Goodwin, Head of Transport

Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6.

(108)9 June 2004.

#### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

## THE A406 GLA ROAD (LONDON BOROUGH OF BARKING AND DAGENHAM) (BARKING VIADUCT) TRAFFIC ORDER

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to close the A406 North Circular Road, Barking Viaduct to general traffic on a periodical basis to allow for routine cleaning and maintenance to be undertaken within the Viaduct
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the A406 North Circular Road in the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP; and London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, Traffic and Road Safety Group, Town Hall, Town Square, Barking, Essex IG11 7LU.

5. All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2004/341, to arrive before 30 June 2004. Objections and other representations may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

C Martin, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

(137)

#### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A406 GLA ROAD (ENFIELD) ANGEL ROAD (EASTBOUND OFF-SLIP ROAD) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2004**

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce a bus lane on the A406 Angel Lane eastbound off-slip road in the Borough of Enfield.
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the A406 Angel Lane eastbound off-slip road.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP; and London Borough of Enfield, PO Box 52 Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XA.

5. All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2004/321, to arrive before 30 June 2004. Objections and other representations may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

C Martin, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

(101)9 June 2004.

## Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A503 GLA ROAD (HACKNEY AND HARINGEY) (RED ROUTE) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce revised lengths of Red Route stopping controls on the A503 Seven Sisters Road. 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the A503 Seven Sisters Road, in the London Boroughs of Hackney and Haringey,
- between Finsbury Park and Manor House.

  4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reason for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP; London Borough of Haringey, Parking Department, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ; and London Borough of Hackney Traffic and Transport Department, First Floor Reception, Dorothy Hodgkin House, 12 Reading Lane, London E8

5. All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2004/365, to arrive before 30 June 2004. Objections and other representations may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

C Martin, Street Management Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

9 June 2004. (127)

#### Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A503 GLA ROAD (HACKNEY AND HARINGEY) (RED ROUTE) (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce revised lengths of Red Route stopping controls on the A503 Seven Sisters Road and the adjoining side roads between Finsbury Park and Manor House. 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the A503 Seven Sisters Road and the adjoining side roads between Finsbury Park and Manor House in the London Boroughs of Hackney and Haringey.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reason for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP; London Borough of Haringey, Parking Department, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ; and London Borough of Hackney Traffic and Transport Department, First Floor Reception, Dorothy Hodgkin House, 12 Reading Lane, London E8

5. All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2004/365, to arrive before 30 June 2004. Objections and other representations may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

C Martin, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

9 June 2004 (126)

## National Assembly for Wales

#### THE A44 TRUNK ROAD (LLANBADARN FAWR TO GLANYRAFON, ABERYSTWYTH, CEREDIGION) (40 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, proposes to make an Order under section 84(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The effect of the proposed Order is to impose a 40 mph speed limit in that length of the A44 Newtown-Aberystwyth Trunk Road (hereinafter referred to as "the trunk road") from Llanbadarn Fawr to Glanyrafon in the County of Ceredigion which extends from a point 600 metres west of the centre of its junction with the Class III county road C1028 to Glanyrafon to a point 50 metres north-east of the centre of its junction with the Class III county road C1028 to Glanyrafon.

During a period of 21 days from 9 June 2004, a copy of the proposed Order together with a plan and a statement of reasons for the making of the Order, may be inspected, free of charge, during normal opening hours at Penparcau Post Office, Penparcau, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion SY23 1RU, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting Ref No CZ 510-02-22-25. Objections, specifying the grounds on which they are made, quoting Ref CZ 510-02-22-25 must be sent in writing to the Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Directorate, Roads Administration Division 3, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ by 29 June 2004. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

A copy of the draft Order and Notice can be viewed at www.wales.gov.uk/keypublegislationcirculars/index.htm (select "Draft Local Statutory Instruments").

A copy of this Notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

M D Burnell, Roads Administration Division (128)

## **Highways**

#### **Durham County Council**

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND SCHEDULE 12 IN THE COUNTY OF DURHAM PETTY SESSIONAL DIVISION OF SOUTH DURHAM

## UNCLASSIFIED ROADS WEAR VALLEY DISTRICT ST WILFRID'S WALK, SOUTH CHURCH

Notice is hereby given that the County Council of Durham, the Highway Authority, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Woodhouse Close, Bishop Auckland on 10 August 2004 at 10.00 am for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 authorising that the section of footway detailed in the Schedule hereto be stopped up on the grounds that it is no longer necessary for public use.

The effect of the Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of the Durham County Council, County Hall, Durham between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.00 pm on weekdays (excluding Saturdays).

On the hearing of the application any person who is interested in land abutting on or served by the said highway or uses the said highway or is otherwise aggrieved shall have a right to be heard.

A North, Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Services)
SCHEDULE

Location Description

St Wilfrid's Walk, South Church A-B) A section of footway commencing at the rear of 34 St Wilfrid's Walk, South Church and running in a southerly direction for approximately 15 metres to the rear of 30 St Wilfrid's Walk, South Church and having an approximate width of 1 metre.

9 June 2004. (122)

## **Planning**



# Town and Country Planning Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Surrey) (No 6) Order 2004", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Sullivan Close, The Precinct, West Molesey, in the county of Surrey.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, Ground Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/SURR/008). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Elmbridge Borough Council, High Street, Esher, Surrey KT1 2DY.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 9 June 2004, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Avril Berrow at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882354.

S Dapaah, Senior Professional and Technology Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (129)

## Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Kent) (No 3) Order 2004", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Hope Street, Sheerness in the county of Kent.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Kent Transport Team Leader, Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/KENT/006). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Swale Borough Council, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Sheerness, Kent ME12 2PG.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 9 June 2004, apply to the High Court for the supsension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Jon Korndorffer at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356.

J Napier, an Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (116)

#### Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT ROUGH HILL DRIVE, OAKENSHAW, REDDITCH

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Worcestershire) (No 4) Order 2004", authorising the stopping-up of highway at Rough Hill Drive, Oakenshaw, Redditch, shown edged black on the deposited plan and requiring the provisions of new footpath shown by zebra hatching on the deposited plan.

The Order as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Redditch Borough Council on 2 July 2003, under Ref 2002/293.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queenway, Birmingham B1 2DT (quoting Ref 5058/35/1/65) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Redditch Borough Council, Town Hall, Alcester Street, Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8AH.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 9 June 2004, apply to the High Court for the supsension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

J Leigh, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Construction of 30 No 2, 3 and 4 bed dwellings. (114)

## Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

#### **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (East Riding of Yorkshire No 2) Order 2004" authorising the stopping-up of an area of Bridlington Road, Wold Newton, East Yorkshire.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US (quoting Ref YHDOT E2001/35/1/6) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Burton Fleming Post Office, Front Street, Burton Fleming.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 9 June 2004, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Colin Beckwith, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

C Walton, a Senior Engineer, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

## Wirral Borough Council

NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF CONSERVATION AREA PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69

#### MEOLS DRIVE CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is given under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act, section 69, that Wirral Borough Council has determined that the area described in the Schedule to this notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, the character of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance and has therefore designated this area as a conservation area.

The effect of the designation of the conservation area is as follows:

- 1. Conservation area consent will now be required for the demolition of all unlisted buildings (other than excepted buildings) in the area.
- 2. Planning applications for development which would in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority affect the character or appearance of the conservation area must be given publicity and representations received as a result of the publicity must be taken into account in determining the application.
- 3. The Authority come under a duty to pay special attention to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of the area in the exercise of their powers under the Planning Acts and Part 1 of the Historic Buildings and Ancient Monuments Act 1953.
- 4. It becomes an offence subject to certain exceptions to cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy any tree in the area except with the consent of the Local Planning Authority.
- 5. Permitted development rights in a conservation area are more restricted than in other areas.

6. The Local Planning Authority are now under a duty to formulate and publish proposals for the preservation and enhancement of the area.

A map of the conservation area may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the office of the Local Planning Authority at the Municipal Offices, North Annexe, Brighton Street, Wallasey, Wirral CH44 8ED.

SCHEDULE

(description of area)

Albert Road, 4 (The Old Town Hall), 6 (The Old Fire House);

Eddisbury Road, 1 (Camperdown), 3-11 (odd), Hoylake Lawn Tennis

Graham Road, 1 (Ardenmohr), 3-5 (odd), Applegarth, 11, West Kirby Grammar School for Girls:

Lingdale Road, 2 (St Andrews Vicarage), 4-10 (even), 12 (Links Cottage), 14, 16 (Westways), 18 (The Dunes), 20 (Sandhills), 22;

Meols Drive, 1 (Bethany and The Lodge), 1a (The Bungalow), 2 (Lynton Court), 2A (Bloomsury Court), 3 (Fairfield), 4 (The Old Garden), 5, 6 Court), 24 (Bloomsury Court), 3 (Farrield), 4 (The Old Garden), 5, 6 (Site of the Priory), 7, 8 (former Greenacre Court Residential Home), 9, 10 (Croyland), 11, 11A, 12 (Brentwood), 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 (Redcroft), 19 (Loretto), 20 (Madryn), 21, 22 (Chalgrove), 23 (Sundown), 24 (Hoylake Conservative Club), 25, 25A, 27 (Meols Lodge), 27A (Holly House), 29, 30 (Royal Liverpool Golf Club and Course), 31, 32 (White House Cottage), 33 (St Andrews), 34 (The White House), 35A, 35 (Eastfield), 36 (The Hermitage), 37, 38 (Links View), 39, 41 (The Knoll), 41a (Badgerwood), 43 (The Anchorage), 45 (Fors), 47, 47a, 49, 49a, 51, 53 (Rothley), 55 (Stafford), 57 (Wentworth), 59, 60 (Mulbarton), 61 (Midway), 61A (Membley), 62 (Stanmore), 63 (Merecote), 64 (Hatherleigh), 66 (Melness), 67 (White Knowle), 68 (The Royd), 70 (Royd Cottage), 72, 73 (Graham Lodge), 74 (St Hilary), 74A (Hollybank), 75 (Broad Eaves), 76 (Leas Cottage), 76A, 77 (The Loggia), 78 (Briars Cottage), 78A (Dowie House), Electricity Substation, 79 (Bryn Melyn), 80 (Grange View), 81 (Strathmore), 82 (Lyndhurst), 84 (Low Wood), 85 (Adcote), 86 (Dunrowan), 87 (Dandenong), 88 (Huntly), 90, 92, 93 (Easdale), 94, 95, 96 (Claris), 97, 98, 99 (Radcliffe), 99A (The Coach House), 100, 101 (Norfolk House), 102, 103 (Clevelands), 104 (Leylands), St Andrews C of E Church, West Kirby Residential School, Wirral Crossroads Caring for Carers, United

Reformed Church and Sunday School, Former Leas School Fitness Centre, Electricity Substation;

Morpeth Road, 1 (Springhill and Springhill Mews), 2 (Fountains Residential Home), 3, 4;

Pinfold Lane, 1-12, 12A, 14-20 Wilton Grange, 1-8 Pinfold, Fairway Cottage, Hilbregate, Dowie Cottage, Golf Links Bungalow,

Stanley Road, 15, 17 (Hilstone Grange), 19 (The Moorings), 21 (Danesfield), 23, 25, 27 (The Rushes), 29, 31, 33, 35 (The Briar Patch), 37 (Wirral Point), 76 (Red Rocks Nursing Home), 78;

Station Road, 1-8 Station Road, Hoylake United Reformed Church and Sunday School, Hoylake Station (including commercial premises in building) and Car Park, Marine House, The Fire House;

The King's Gap, Christian Science Church;

The Quadrant, 1 (Town Hall Chambers), 2-9A, Royal Mail Enquiry

Winnington Road, 1 and 2;

Bramerton Court, 1-7;

Roseacre, 1-12, 14, 15;

Barn Hey, 1-21;

West Lodge Drive, 1-7;

Leas Park, 1-3, 4 (Shalom), 5-11, 14 and 16.

J Miller, Borough Solicitor and Secretary

Town Hall, Brighton Street, Wallasey, Wirral CH44 8ED.

## Environment



(115)

## **Environmental Protection**

#### **British Sugar**

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that British Sugar has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of inert waste by landfill. The installation is located at British Sugar's Cantley site in the Broadland District in the County of Norfolk.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation to the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Cantley Landfill Site is held in registers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, The Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and IPPC Public Register, Broadland District Council, Thorpe Lodge, 1 Yarmouth Road, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich NR7 0DU

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Nottingham SPG, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

#### Henry Streeter (Sand & Ballast) Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Henry Streeter (Sand & Ballast) Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of inert waste to landfill. The installation is located at Hengrove Farm, 324 London Road, Ashford Place, Staines in Spelthorne Borough Council, in the County of Surrey.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation to the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Hengrove Farm Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Camberley, Surrey GU17 7SQ; and

Public Register, Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines TW18 1XB.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, Members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Aust SPG Office Bristol, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol BS35 4BL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (134)



#### Onyx Landfill Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Onyx Landfill Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate a landfill site at Paulsgrove Landfill, Port-Way, Port Solent, Paulsgrove, Portsmouth, Hampshire in the district of Portsmouth in the county of Hampshire.

This application relates to the requirement under the Landfill (England and Wales) Regulations 2002 to re-permit the existing landfill site under the IPPC regime. This is not an application for a new landfill site.

The application contains a description of any forseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for authorisation to operate a landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Colvedine Court, Wessex Business Park, Wessex Way, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 1WP; and Portsmouth City Council, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Hampshire PO1 2BG.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in these registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency to the address below, within 28 days from the date of this notice.

SPG Environment Agency Offices, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol BS35 4BL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (130)



Hampshire SO43 7PA.

#### Onyx Hampshire Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Onyx Hampshire Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate a landfill site at Efford Landfill Site, Milford Road, Lymington, Hampshire, in the district of New Forest, in the county of Hampshire.

This application relates to the requirement under the Landfill (England and Wales) Regulations 2002 to re-permit the existing landfill site under the IPPC regime. This is not an application for a new landfill site.

The application contains a description of any forseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for authorisation to operate a landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Colvedine Court, Wessex Business Park, Wessex Way, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 IWP; and Public Register, New Forest District Council, Appletree Court, Lyndhurst,

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in these registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency to the address below, within 28 days from the date of this notice.

SPG Environment Agency Offices, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol BS35 4BL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (131)

#### RMC Environmental Services Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that RMC Environmental Services Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the landfilling of waste, treatment of leachate, and utilisation of gas. The installation is located at Frampton Landfill Site, The Perryway, Whitminster GL2 7PU, in the district of Stroud in the county of Gloucestershire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate Skibeden Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG; and Stroud District Council, Ebley Mill, Westward Road, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL5 4UB.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, SPG Office Bristol, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol BS35 4BL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

## Swansea City Waste Disposal Company

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Swansea City Waste Disposal Company Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an existing installation involving the disposal to landfill of inert and putrescible waste. The installation is located at Tir John Landfill Site in the city of Swansea in the county of West Glamorgan.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects or emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Tir John Landfill site is held in the registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Maes-Newydd, Llandarcy, Neath, Port Talbot SA10 6JQ; and

City and County of Swansea, The Guildhall, Swansea, West Glamorgan

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, Members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, SPG-Bristol, Environment Agency, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol BS35

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

#### Yorwaste Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Yorwaste Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the landfilling of waste and the treatment of leachate. The installation is located at Skibeden Quarry, Harrogate Road, Skipton in the district of Craven in the county of North Yorkshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate Skibeden Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG; and Craven District Council, Council Offices, Granville Street, Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 1PS.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

## Water



#### Water Resources

## Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anglian Water Services Limited of Henderson House, Lancaster Way, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XQ is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence 4/30/12/G/290 to abstract water from boreholes in the Lincolnshire Limestone in the Parish of Kirby La Thorpe in the District of North Kesteven in the County of Lincolnshire. The proposal is to licence the use of an additional borehole in the Lincolnshire Limestone at Grid Ref TF 0878 4584. There will be no increase in the quantities currently licensed. The water will be used for public water supply.

A copy of the application and any maps and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the address given above and at Kirkby La Thorpe Depot, Mount Lane, Kirkby La Thorpe, Lincolnshire between 14 June and 16 July 2004. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency, Waterside House, Waterside North, Lincoln, LN2 5HA before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D Harker, on behalf of Anglian Water Services Limited 4 June 2004. (110)

#### Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that W Gilbert & Sons, Red Barn Farm, Wisbech Road, Littleport, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 1RA, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from main drains and farm dykes at, between and contiguous to National Grid Refs:

TL 527 902 and TL 529 900; TL 530 899 and TL 526 893 and

TL 537 888; TL 533 888; TL 536 898; TL 539 901; TL 548 893;

TL 542 888 and TL 547 887; TL 549 883 and TL 549 880; TL 554 882 and TL 554 878 and TL 557 879; TL 552 879;

TL 550 880; TL 544 877 and TL 547 874; TL 583 860; TL 583 861 and TL 592 856 and TL 583 857;

at Grape Vine Farm, Hawks, Bates and Burnt Chimney Droves; Old Pools, Mare Fen and Little Mare Fen Droves; Red Barn Farm, Cross, Middle and Horn's Droves, all near Littleport, Cambridgeshire.

The proposal is to abstract water for spray irrigation purposes at the following rates: 90.9 cubic metres per hour, 1,091 cubic metres per day and 27,273 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year. This is a renewal application to replace Licence No 6/33/26/S/330 (incorporating  $6/33/36/\hat{S}/183$ ,  $6/33/39/\hat{S}/339$  and  $6/33/47/\hat{S}/140$ ) with additional parcels of land, abstraction points and an increase in the hourly abstraction rate.

A copy of the application and any map, plans or other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Red Barn Farm, Wisbech Road, Littleport, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 1RA, beginning on 18 June 2004 and ending on 17 July 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Central Area. Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon. Cambridgeshire PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

M Smith, on behalf of W Gilbert & Sons

7 June 2004. (124)

#### Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anglian Water Services Limited of Henderson House, Lancaster Way, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XQ is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence 4/29/10/G/1 to abstract from seven boreholes in the Chalk at Grid Ref TA 253 085 in the parish of Little Coates in the district of Grimsby in the county of South Humberside.

The proposed variation is to renew abstraction at the currently licensed rate of 36,000 cubic metres per day which will otherwise reduce with effect from 1 April 2005. There will be no other changes to the current licence. The water will be used for public water supply.

The volume of water abstracted will be within the existing agreement between the Environment Agency and Anglian Water Services covering all abstractions from the Northern Lincolnshire Chalk aquifer.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the address given above and at the Grimsby District Office, Chelmsford Avenue, Grimsby, South Humberside, DN34 4SB between 14 June 2004 and 16 July 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Northern Area, Waterside House, Waterside North, Lincoln LN2 5HA before the end of the said period.

D Harker, on behalf of Anglian Water Services Limited

4 June 2004. (109)

#### Environment Agency Wales

#### WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSE OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Stephen Richard Jones for consent to discharge 1 cubic metre per day of biologically treated sewage effluent to the unnamed tributary of the River Neath at National Grid Ref SS 76578 99129 from 1 Ynysllynlladd Cottages, Cadoxton, Neath Port Talbot SA10 8DA

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency Wales, Maes Newydd, Llandarcy, Neath Port Talbot SA10 6JQ, not later than 21 July 2004, quoting ref SW/CUST/LL/BP0325801.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Environment Agency Wales, Maes Newydd, Llandarcy, Neath Port Talbot SA10 6JQ.

A Sennett, Customer Contact and Authorisations Officer

2 June 2004. (113)

#### Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd, of The Ridge, Chipping Sodbury, Bristol is applying to the Environment Agency to vary Licence Serial No 13/43/028/G/120 which authorises the abstraction of water from River Terrace gravel at Mockbeggar Lake at National Grid Ref SU 1547 0844 at Ringwood Quarry, Ibsley, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3PJ.

The variation being applied for is for a change of water use from gravel washing to dust suppression (sprinkler system), dust suppression (bowser) and concrete manufacture. The variation shall lead to an overall reduction in licensed volumes

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the site office, Ringwood Blockworks, Ringwood Quarry, between Monday 7 June 2004 and Monday 5 July 2004

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftsbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8ST, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

## Other Notices



#### VEHICLE AND OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY

#### THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 1.35 pm on 2 June 2004 at the junction of Hornsey Street and Holloway Road, London N7, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency ("VOSA", formerly the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency), by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: J456 MBJ.

Make: Leyland Daf. Type: 2 Axle rigid.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore no livery and was carrying scaffolding, which was subsequently removed. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 1 July 2004 by sending it by post to VOSA at RTE, HGVTS, Towpath Road, Lea Valley Trading Estate, Edmonton, London N18 3JR (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, VOSA shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

(117)

#### VEHICLE AND OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) **REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)**

Notice is given that at 10.25 am on 4 June 2004 at Cook Road, Dagenham, Essex, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency ("VOSA" formerly the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency), by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following

Registration Number: A588 JWD.

Make: Bedford. Type: 2 Axle rigid.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of A T Hume (Removals) and was carrying Furniture and Household Goods, which were subsequently returned to the owner. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 1 July 2004 by sending it by post to VOSA at RTE HGVTS, Towpath Road, Lea Valley Trading Estate, Edmonton, London N18 3JR (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, VOSA shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

#### VEHICLE AND OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 11.30 am on 4 June 2004 at A59/M57 Switch Island, Maghull, Merseyside, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency "VOSA", formerly the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency), by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: R43 JUG.

Make: Scania.

Type: 3 Axle rigid tipper/grab.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of Yardley Grab Hire and was carrying soil. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 24 June 2004 by sending it by post to VOSA at Simonswood GVTS, Stopgate Lane, Simonswood, Kirkby, Merseyside L33 4YA (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, VOSA shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 24 June 2004 by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, VOSA shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

## **Corporate Insolvency**



#### General

## Moratorium—Coming into Force THE ORIGINAL GRATE EXPECTATIONS COMPANY

Nature of Business: Retail of Original and Reproduction Fireplaces. A moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 came into force on 2 June 2004.

#### Administration

## Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice No 3458 of 2004

#### AVS FENCING CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Company No 002818967)

Nature of Business: Fencing Contractors.

Trade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Robert Christopher Keyes and Paul William Ellison, (IP Nos 1016 and 7254), both of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 3582 of 2004

#### AIM UNDERWRITING AGENCIES LIMITED

(Company No 04052745)

Nature of Business: Underwriting Agents.

Trade Classification: 33.

Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Anthony James McMahon and Thomas Alexander Riddell (IP Nos 6662 and 8969), both of 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 2508 of 2004

#### GAMBLE MANUFACTURING GROUP LIMITED

(Company No 2888407)

Nature of Business: Other Manufacturing.

Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Neil Tombs (IP No 7830), Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, and Keith Hinds (IP No 6745), Grant Thornton, St Johns Centre, 110 Albion Street, Leeds LS2 8LA.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 3555 of 2004

#### LONDON MARRIAGE GUIDANCE COUNCIL LIMITED (LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

(Company No 00673063)

Nature of Business: Manufacture. Trade Classification: 46 Other Services. Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Robert Smailes and Stephen Ryman (IP Nos 4731 and 8975), both of Rothman Pantall, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1453 of 2004

#### MADOC HOTEL (NORTH WALES) LTD

(Company No 01155756)

Nature of Business: Hotels.

Address of Registered Office: Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court,

Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU. Trade Classification: 5510.

Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Andrew D Dick and David Appleby (IP Nos 8688 and 8976), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

In the High Court of Justice No 3515 of 2004

#### MELBOURN ASSOCIATES LTD

(Company No 03774004)

Nature of Business: Joinery Installation.

Address of Registered Office: Winterton House, Nixley Close, Slough,

Berkshire SL1 1ND

Trade Classification: 09.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Peter James Hughes-Holland and Frank Wessely (IP Nos 1700 and 7788), both of Numerica, 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX.

In the High Court of Justice No 33591 of 2004

#### N C SOFT LIMITED

(Company No 02611333)

Nature of Business: Computer Consultancy Services.

Address of Registered Office: Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk,

Nottingham NG1 5DU. Trade Classification: 36.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville (IP Nos 008886 and 007829), both of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU.

#### Administration Orders

In the High Court of Justice

Birmingham District Registry No 2493 of 2004

#### SHREWLEY COUNTRY STORES LIMITED

Registered Office: 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE.

Registered No: 04445031.

Nature of Business: Village Stores and Post Office.

Administration Order made: 26 May 2004.

G D Sharma (Office Holder No 9145), of Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE.

#### Meetings of Creditors

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1313 of 2004

#### ACCIDENT CLAIM PROTECT LIMITED

(Company No 03644725)

Notice is hereby given by Dermot Justin Power and David Swaden, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD. That a Meeting of the Creditors of Accident Claim Protect Limited, whose registered office is situated at Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, is to be held at Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, on 22 June 2004, at 10.30 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Schedule"). I invite you to attend the above Meeting. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

Joint Administrator

3 June 2004. (28

In the High Court of Justice No 2309 of 2004

#### BERKSHIRE METAL FABRICATIONS (I & M) LIMITED

(Company No 01882143)

Notice is hereby given by Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, both of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, that a Meeting of Creditors of Berkshire Metal Fabrications (I & M) Limited, c/o HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, is to be held at Devlin House, 36 St George Street, Mayfair, London W1R 9FA, on 24 June 2004, at 2.00 pm. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

K Mistry and J P W Harlow, Joint Administrators 28 May 2004.

#### BERNSTEIN GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, on 23 June 2004, at 11.00 am, to consider our proposals under Paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

*I D Green* and *M Horrocks*, Joint Administrators 4 June 2004.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1312 of 2004

#### BLUE SKY GROUP UK LIMITED

(Company No 03419286)

Notice is hereby given by Dermot Justin Power and David Swaden, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Blue Sky Group UK Limited, whose registered office is situated at Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, is to be held at BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, on 22 June 2004, at 10.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Schedule"). I invite you to attend the above Meeting. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

Joint Administrator

3 June 2004. (280)

#### MALVERN CHEESEWRIGHTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on 23 June 2004, at 11.00 am, to consider our proposals under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to use, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

MET Bowen and AM Grove, Joint Administrators

4 June 2004. (283)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 1016 of 2004

#### MAX IMAGING SYSTEMS LTD

(Company No 3127092)

Notice is hereby given by Dominic L Z Wong and Neville Barry Kahn, both of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Blenheim House, Newport Road, Cardiff CF24 0TS, that a Meeting of Creditors of Max Imaging Systems Ltd, Unit 2-3 Lambourne Crescent, Llanishen Industrial Estate, Llanishen, Cardiff, is to be held at Deloitte & Touche, Blenheim House, Fitzalan Court, Newport Road, Cardiff, on 17 June 2004, at 11.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

D L Z Wong, Joint Administrator
28 May 2004. (890)

## Receivership

(889)

(282)

## Appointment of Administrative Receivers CORK INTERNATIONAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED (Reg No 01840379)

Previous Names of Company: Thomas Cork Limited (until 6 October 1998), Hartz Holdings Limited (until 19 April 1995), Thomas Cork Properties Limited (until 15 April 1987) and Shelfco (No. 29) Limited (until 8 October 1984).

Nature of Business: Sale of Non-food Products to Supermarkets. Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 3 June 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Societe Generale (as Agent and Trustee for the Secured Parties).

Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos 8631 and 8324), both of Ernst & Young LLP, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DP. (302)

#### CORK INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(Reg No 04565202)

Previous Name of Company: Redtag (7) Limited (until 20 December 2002).

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 15

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 3 June 2004. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Societe Generale (as Agent and Trustee for the Secured Parties).

Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos 8631 and 8324), both of Ernst & Young LLP, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DP. (303)

#### **CORK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED**

(Reg No 03280937)

Previous Names of Company: Laughton Rainsfords Limited (until 16 July 1998) and Broomco (1175) Limited (until 22 January 1997). Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 3 June 2004. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Societe Generale (as Agent and Trustee for the Secured Parties)

Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos 8631 and 8324), both of Ernst & Young LLP, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DP.

## **LAUGHTON GROUP LIMITED** (Reg No 00060107)

Previous Name of Company: Laughton & Sons Limited (until 1 January 1990).

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 15

Row, Birmingham B3 2DP.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 3 June 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Societe Generale (as Agent and Trustee for the Secured Parties)

Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos 8631 and 8324), both of Ernst & Young LLP, One Colmore

## THOMAS CORK HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Reg No 03007392)

Previous Name of Company: Formore Limited (until 19 June 1995). Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 3 June 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Societe Generale (as Agent and Trustee for the Secured Parties)

Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and David Kenneth Duggins (Office Holder Nos 8631 and 8324), both of Ernst & Young LLP, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DP.

## Meetings of Creditors PPS-ROTAPRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 23 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, not later than 12.00 noon on 22 June 2004, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

K D Goodman, Joint Administrative Receiver

2 June 2004.

## Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up **B.S.R.D LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow G2 1QQ, on 28 May 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John C Reid and James Stephen, of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow G2 1QQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company.

I Wharton, Chairman (056)

#### **CHAINKEEP LIMITED**

(formerly Arthur Stevens Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hugill House, Swanfield Road, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN8 7RJ, on 1 June 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily."

C Gleed Chairman (835)

#### COMMERCIAL UNION TRUSTEES NOMINEE COMPANY LIMITED

**DUDLEY CHARLTON LIMITED** 

GIBBINGS & THORNBORROW LIMITED

HODDELL PRITCHARD LIMITED

GALLIUM ENTERPRISES LIMITED

GARTONS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

**BANKS & SILVERS LIMITED** JOHN H. JAMES (HOLDINGS) PLC

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held on 28 May 2004, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Walsh and Jonathan Sisson, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Companies for the purposes of such winding-ups, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office.

S A R Mead, Chairman (268)

## JOHN HOLT AND PARTNERS (FINANCIAL SERVICES)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Greyfriars House, 1 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1NU, on 27 May 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that John Arthur Kirkpartick be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.

M J King, Director (046)

#### POLAK GALLERY LIMITED

In accordance with the articles of association of the Company, RHM Trust Co Limited—43400, being the sole Member of the Company, hereby resolves that the subjoined Written Resolution takes effect as a

Special Resolution: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Cork, of Smith & Williamson Limited is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company ("the Liquidator") for the purposes of such winding-up.

For and on behalf of RHM Trust Co Limited—43400

3 June 2004. (042)

#### POLIGHT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Cambridge United FC, Abbey Stadium, Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8LN, on 27 May 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen M Rout

be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

D Stewart, Chairman (533)

#### VICTRIX LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Murzban Khurshed Mehta, of Citroen Wells, Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1N 2DR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.

M A Lutyens, Director

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1282439

Name of Company: BSRD LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Neptune Environmental Measurement

Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Norfolk Street, Carlisle, Cumbria CA2

Liquidators' Names and Address: James Bernard Stephen and John Charles Reid, both of Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow G2 100.

Office Holder Numbers: 009273 and 008556.

Date of Appointment: 28 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company.

Company Number: 00151580.

Name of Company: **CHAINKEEP LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Arthur Stevens Limited. Nature of Business: Other Financial Intermediation.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Hugill House, Swanfield Road, Waltham

Cross EN8 7JR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Aleric Stevens, of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham TW20 9HY.

Office Holder Number: 008065. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(833)

(269)

Company Number: 2180741.

Name of Company: COMMERCIAL UNION TRUSTEES

NOMINEE COMPANY LIMITED.

Company Number: 2028006 Name of Company: DUDLEY CHARLTON LIMITED.

Company Number: 2111263

Name of Company: GIBBINGS & THORNBORROW LIMITED.

Company Number: 2070139

Name of Company: HODDELL PRITCHARD LIMITED.

Company Number: 2129296.

Name of Company: GALLIUM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: J.W. Wood Limited.

Company Number: 2112584

Name of Company: GARTONS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 2108099

Name of Company: BANKS & SILVERS LIMITED.

Company Number: 2105683

Name of Company: JOHN H. JAMES (HOLDINGS) PLC.

Nature of Businesses: Non-trading Company.

Types of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP, formerly Victoria House, Hampshire Court, Monarch Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7YJ. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Tim Walsh, of Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP, and Jonathan Sisson, of Plumtree

Court, London EC4A 4HT. Office Holder Numbers: 8371 and 4908.

Date of Appointment: 28 May 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2797469.

Name of Company: JOHN HOLT AND PARTNERS (FINANCIAL SERVICES) LIMÍTED.

Nature of Business: Financial Advisors.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Arthur Kirkpatrick, of Bridgers,

47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS. Office Holder Number: 002230

Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004.

(047)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 1986942. Name of Company: **POLAK GALLERY LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Museum and Preservation of History.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Limited, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Robert Cork, Prospect House, of 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU.

Office Holder Number: 8627. Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(043)

Company Number: 03906145.

Name of Company: POLIGHT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holographic Data Storage Research.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road,

Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Mark Rout, of Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5

8LA. Office Holder Number: 6062. Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (534)

Company Number: 2818991

Name of Company: VICTRIX LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Management Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street,

London W1N 2DR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Murzban Khurshed Mehta, of Citroen Wells, Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR. Office Holder Number: 6224.

Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (823)

## Notices to Creditors

#### BSRD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 August 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, John Charles Reid and James Bernard Stephen, of Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J B Stephen, Joint Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or

will be, paid in full.

1 June 2004. (058)

#### CHAINKEEP LIMITED

(formerly Arthur Stevens Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 August 2004, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me at Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, and, if so required by notice in writing by me, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

K A Stevens, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

1 June 2004. (834)

## COMMERCIAL UNION TRUSTEES NOMINEE COMPANY

**DUDLEY CHARLTON LIMITED** 

GIBBINGS & THORNBORROW LIMITED

HODDELL PRITCHARD LIMITED

GALLIUM ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(formerly known as J.W. Wood Limited)

GARTONS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

**BANKS & SILVERS LIMITED** 

JOHN H. JAMES (HOLDINGS) PLC

Notice is hereby given under Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that it is the intention of the Joint Liquidators to declare a first and final distribution to Creditors in respect of the above-named Companies. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 9 July 2004 (last date for proving) to send their proofs of debt in writing to the undersigned, Tim Walsh of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP, the Joint Liquidator of the Companies, and, if so requested, to provide such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. It should be noted that, after this date, the Joint Liquidators have the right to defray any outstanding expenses of the winding-up from the assets of each Companies, and to make any distributions which they may think fit, without further regard to Creditors claims which were not proved within the above-mentioned period.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

28 May 2004. (270)

## JOHN HOLT AND PARTNERS (FINANCIAL SERVICES)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, John Arthur Kirkpatrick, of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, give notice that on 27 May 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, John Arthur Kirkpatrick, of 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

J A Kirkpatrick, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

4 June 2004 (048)

#### POLIGHT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen Mark Rout, of Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, give notice that on 27 May 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen Mark Rout, of 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S M Rout, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

3 June 2004 (535)

#### VICTRIX LIMITED

I, Murzban Khurshed Mehta, of Citroen Wells, Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR, give notice that on 3 June 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 August 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Murzban Khurshed Mehta, of Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M K Mehta, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

3 June 2004. (825)

#### Annual Liquidation Meetings CITY ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 and section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual and a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 8 July 2004 at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidators' report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S B Ryman, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (306)

#### SEDGWICK NORTHERN IRELAND RISK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, on 6 July 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealing and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

7 June 2004 (523)

#### Final Meetings

#### C BARTHOLOMEW & SON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RGI 4PS, on 14 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

J A Kirkpatrick, Liquidator (31)

#### ITHENA UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, on 15 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S R Thomas, Joint Liquidator

3 June 2004. (309

## MARATHON PROPERTIES LIMITED CHILTERN STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED STARWAY PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Winding-up Meetings of the above Companies will be held at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, on 14 July 2004, between 10.00 am and 10.30 am, to receive the account of the Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively, in respect of the Companies:

"That the Liquidators' final statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidators be disposed of as the Liquidators see fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. The Meetings will be held at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, on 14 July 2004 between 10.00 am and 10.30 am.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (307)

#### SCOTTISH CABLES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above Company will be held at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, on 12 July 2004, at 11.00 am, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Joint Liquidators' statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators be disposed of as the Joint Liquidators see fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

3 June 2004. (308)

#### SOLID CAPITAL MARKETS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 1 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5DR, on 20 August 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M K Mehta, Liquidator (822)

## **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

#### Resolutions for Winding-up BLUE BRICK DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 1 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson was confirmed.

J Douglas, Chairman (275)

#### BOBBY BROWNS AT THE LOCK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 11 St Paul's Square, Brimingham B3 1RB, on 1 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Robert Acland and Steven John Williams, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR 18BU, be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary windingup, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

S A Goldstein, Chairman (063)

#### **CARNBROOK LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Rock and Fountain Hotel, Clydach, Abergavenny, Gwent NP7 0LL, on Friday 4 June 2004, at 1.30 pm, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that Peter O'Duffy, of 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Marriner, Director (519)

#### CERAMIC KILN FURNITURE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent, on 20 May 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M H Abdulali, of PKF, 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

A Smith, Director

#### COSMIC DESIGN WORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, on 1 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Michael Francis McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Downes, Chairman

#### DAR-AL HOUSE FURNITURE LIMITED

(t/a The Bed Man)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 1 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an

Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen L Conn, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time.

D A Roberts, Chairman (066)

#### DAVID P HULL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at BWC Business Solutions Limited, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU, on 2 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Leighton Cockshott, of the firm of BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

P J Colbeck, Chairman (273)

#### FABWELD SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 2 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin, of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of

such winding-up."
At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

D Ludlow, Chairman (838)

#### FIRST CHOICE MANN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Clarke Bell Chartered Accoutants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, on 27 May 2004, at 11.30 am, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Paul Bell, of Clarke Bell, Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up.

A J Hamer, Director (059)

#### FURNACE HOSIERY COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Alfreton Travelodge, Old Swanwick, Colliery Road, Alfreton DE55 1HJ, on 27 May 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tracy Ann Taylor, of Abbey Taylor Ltd, Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Tracy Ann Taylor was confirmed.

G F C Turner. Chairman (052)

#### GAZELLE MARKETING LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 1 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D L Platt, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

S Poole, Director (084)

#### GEORGE GERRYS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as and Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew W Thompson and Jeremy C Frost, of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall, Lancashire L39 8RJ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-

At a Meeting of Creditors held later that day and at the same venue, the above Resolutions were approved by Creditors.

G Chrisokhou, Director (831)

#### HDS RECRUITMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 4 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D L Platt, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

G Barnard, Company Director (086)

#### HOSE EXPRESS (NORTH WEST) LIMITED

(t/a Pirtek Preston)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, on 1 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly and that Michael Francis McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

K W Broster, Chairman (073)

#### KINGSLEY ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 4 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard John Elwell, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Cross (081)

#### KINGSLEY MOULDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 4 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard John Elwell, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Cross, Director (039)

#### MANAGED CARE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(t/a MCiL)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK9 2AF, on 28 May 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Godfrey-Evans, of Mercer & Hole, Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK9 2AF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

Director/Chairman (090)

#### MAP 3000 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 2 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Asher Miller, of Daid Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M S Chapman, Chairman (068

#### MICK HAMILTON GROUNDWORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Birmingham Chamber of Commerce, 75 Harborne Road, Birmingham B15 3DH, on 2 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alisdair J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B M Hamilton, Chairman (062)

#### MOORPRINT (SERVICES) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 2 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that N A Bennett, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

A E Moor, Director (079)

#### MOTIONFIELD LIMITED

By written Resolution of all the Members held on 27 May 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Resolution was passed as an Extraordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up and that A Poxon, of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

KIE Sweetman, Director (037)

#### OPC CONTRACT CLEANING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 3 June 2004, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, be appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

KP Newman (539)

#### PASSION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

(formerly t/a The Emporium)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 4 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Richard John Elwell, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

E Schofield, Director (065)

#### PRENTICE TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG, on 1 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Anthony Horner, of David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

C Prentice, Director (537)

#### RW AUTO SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 5 Bank Mill, Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire HP4 2ER, on 1 June 2004, at 9.45 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

A Woollard, Chairman (828)

#### REPS HEALTH STUDIOS UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Preston Park Hotel, 216 Preston Road, Brighton BN1 6UU, on Wednesday 2 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P H Collins, Chairman (064)

#### ROADRUNNER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, on 27 May 2004, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Jonathan Lord, of Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. At a Meeting of Creditors held on the same date at the same location,

the above Resolutions were ratified by Creditors and the appointment as Liquidator of Jonathan Lord, of Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, was confirmed.

J Cawood, Chairman

#### SEABROOK & SMITH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB, on 19 May 2004, at 5.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Saville, of Kroll Limited, 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB and Louise Mary Brittain, of Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the

purposes of such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company convened and duly held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 1 June 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolution was duly passed: "That Louise Mary Brittain, of Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY and Simon Robert Thomas, of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act jointly and severally.

L M Brittain, Chairman (277)

#### TBH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(t/a Tarrant Construction)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Gull Cottage, Broad Green, Coggeshall, Essex CO6 1RU, on Thursday 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Michael Colin John Sanders, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

D Tarrant, Director and Chairman (885)

#### TASK HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 2 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Hornan, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.'

R Weigl, Director (070)

#### THE FIRE PLACE (SOUTH EAST) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D L Platt, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

T Page, Director (054)

#### TIME WINDOWS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mary Sumner House, Tufton Street, Westminster, London SW1P 3RB, on 4 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham P Petersen Julie P Vahey, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

C P Bruneel, Chairman (061)

#### TRI-PHASE ELECTRICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 1 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Appleby, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

C Ball, Chairman (088)

#### VIDA RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 4 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Elliot Harry Green and Derrick Arthur Smith, of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

M Lawson, Director (049)

#### VISIONVIEW MEDIA LTD

(formerly known as Visionview Ltd)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 26 May 2004, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution reprocessing the converse of the convenience of the co

Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Derek Smailes and Stephen Blandford Ryman, of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required to be taken by the Joint Liquidators can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

JET Reeve, Chairman (044)

## Meetings of Creditors

#### AIR EXPRESS INTER-LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St Giles Hotel, Hounslow Road, Feltham, Middlesex TW14 9AD, on 25 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S P Guilfoyle, Chairman

4 June 2004. (898)

#### ALPINE TIMBER FRAME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Hotel, Egerton Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 7XZ, on 18 June 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 June 2004. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, James Bradney, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. *P A Blount*, Director

2 June 2004. (903)

#### BMIL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Finn Associates, 4 Enterprise Court, Downmill Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 1QS, on Wednesday 16 June 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, not later than 12.00 noon on 15 June 2004. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Finn Associates, Central Administration, Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, before the Meeting, a statement giving the particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Finn Associates, Central Administration, Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

E C Vick, Director

4 June 2004. (904)

#### **BIG BAG COMPANY ONE LTD**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, on 14 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the recovery of disbursements arising from the recharging of internally generated costs. The Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

G Thomas, Director

1 June 2004. (486)

#### BURNLEY SHEETMETAL FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU, on 22 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU, not later than 12.00 noon on 21 June 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R Scaife, Director

1 June 2004 (906)

#### CAR VALET & STORAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, The Old Courthouse, 18-22 St Peter's Church Yard, Derby DE1 1NN, on 24 June 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of covening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, The Old Courthouse, 18-22 St Peter's Church Yard, Derby DE1 1NN, on 22 June 2004 and 23 June 2004. By Order of the Board.

W Chaplin, Director

22 May 2004. (901)

#### CASTLE VIEW RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 25 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Wednesday 23 June 2004 and Thursday 24 June 2004. By Order of the Board.

A R Healer. Director

1 June 2004. (909)

#### **CLEWLOW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 29 King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ER, on 17 June 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99,100 and 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) must ensure their proxies are lodged no later than 12.00 noon on 16 June 2004, at the offices of DS Insolvency Services Ltd, 29 King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ER. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between  $10.00~\rm am$  and  $4.00~\rm pm$  at the offices of DSS Insolvency Services Ltd, 29 King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ER, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Clewlow Director

1 June 2004. (543)

#### **COTTAGEGLEN LIMITED**

(t/a Gemisis)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Beckett House, 14 Billing Road, Northampton NN1 5AW, on 22 June 2004, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Situl Devji Raithatha, and John Patrick Thomas Redmond, of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

J A Goldstraw, Director

1 June 2004. (908)

#### **EVER 2033 LIMITED**

(t/a The Celtic Warriors)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 18 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 June 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

J Morris. Director

28 May 2004. (285)

#### FIBREWORLD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, on 15 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office c/o Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 June 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he or she surrenders his or her security) to lodge at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Director

27 May 2004. (538)

#### FIRST EUROPEAN SOLUTIONS UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 18 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 16 June 2004 and 17 June 2004 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 June 2004. By Order of the Board.

S Shepetko, Director 4 June 2004. (541)

#### HAMPTON TRAINING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Carolyn House, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, on 17 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting will include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting will receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Hasan Imam Mirza, of Pridie Brewster, Carolyn House, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, and a list of Creditors will be available at 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

E Hampton, Director

3 June 2004. (286)

#### HELENA ANGELENA LIMITED

(t/a H Boutique)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ethorpe Hotel, 85 Packhorse Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8HY, on 16 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 15 June 2004. Notice is also hereby given that R F Simms, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, will in the period prior to the Meeting, provide such information about the Company's affairs as Creditors may require, free of charge.

M A O McGuire, Director

25 May 2004. (895)

#### J R RANGE & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 18 June 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 17 June 2004 and 16 June 2004 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

P J Range, Director

4 June 2004. (488)

#### JENAT GEOTECHNICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Jenat Geotechnical Limited will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES. on 25 June 2004, at 11.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and expenses be drawn. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening that Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account along with an originally signed proxy, at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, no later than 12.00 noon on 24 June 2004, secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

R Atkins, Director
4 June 2004. (891)

#### JEVINGTON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, on 21 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, not later than 12.00 noon on the previous business day. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that William Jeremy Jonathan Knight, of 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, who is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company as they may reasonably require during the period before the said day.

By Order of the Board.

S Farid

27 May 2004. (892)

#### K & A SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Thursday 17 June 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs, to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioners as Liquidators, and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 16 June 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A Stevens, Director

2 June 2004 (899)

#### LIFE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3 Centro Place, Pride Park, Derby DE24 8RF, on 21 June 2004, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. The Meeting may also be called upon to approve the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR, no later than 12.00 noon on 18 June 2004. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to Shaun Neil Adams, Partner and Insolvency Practitioner, at 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR. By Order of the Board.

S Lawrence, Director

1 June 2004. (907)

#### NEXTIMPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 24 June 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, not later than 12.00 noon on 23 June 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

K Farrer Director

(902)

#### PREMIER STRUCTURAL TIMBER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Quality Royal Hotel, Ferensway, Hull HU1 3UF, on 30 June 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, ie to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, Lowgate House, Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EL, no later than 12.00 noon on 29 June 2004. The Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, this Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, on the two business days next before the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

T Cawkwell, Director

(894)28 May 2004.

#### RANGE INTERNATIONAL HAULAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 18 June 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 17 June 2004 and 16 June 2004 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

P J Range, Director 4 June 2004 (487)

#### SAFEGUARD IT (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 16 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidator's remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 14 June 2004 and 15 June 2004.

By Order of the Board.

A J Byrne. Director

28 May 2004. (893)

#### SOUTH YORKSHIRE SUPER X LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 15 June 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Halfpenny, Director

28 May 2004.

(284)

#### STEELCRAFT SERVICES (COVENTRY) LTD

(t/a Howard Thorne Steel Fabrications)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 16 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on 15 June 2004 to A Turpin, of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

H K Thorne, Director

28 May 2004. (287)

#### SUPPLYNETONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, on 23 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J.N.R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1OQ.

By Order of the Board.

D Henderson, Director

3 June 2004. (900)

#### TBH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(t/a Tarrant Construction)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn (Colchester), Eight Ash Green, Colchester, Essex CO6 3QL, on Thursday 17 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, during business hours on 15 June 2004 and 16 June 2004 at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. To assist Creditors in making an informed decision, a copy of the Creditors' guide to Liquidators' fees as detailed in The Association of Business Recovery Professionals (formerly the Society of Practitioners of Insolvency), Statement of Insolvency Practice No 9, is available.

By Order of the Board.

D Tarrant, Director

3 June 2004. (905)

#### TELFORD UNITED FOOTBALL CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Telford Whitehouse Hotel, Watling Street, Wellington, Shropshire TF1 2NJ, on 15 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidator's remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 11 June 2004, and 14 June 2004.

By Order of the Board.

R Cave, Director

27 May 2004.

#### VISTAHOME CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Wednesday 16 June 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

T A Jones, Director

3 June 2004. (896)

#### XMK&NBCCTE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 95 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars, Sovereign Court, Witan Gate, Central Milton Keynes, on 16 June 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee (sections 95, 100 and 101 of the said Act). A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at the offices of Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LUI 3BE, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LU1 3BE, before the Meeting, a statement giving partiuclars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 95(2)(d) of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Liquidator will, during the period before the day on which the Creditors' Meeting is held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

M Pickard. Liquidator

27 May 2004. (288)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 04451525.

Name of Company: **BLUE BRICK DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson, both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8268/01 and 4750.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (276)

Company Number: 04716445.

Name of Company: BOBBY BROWNS AT THE LOCK LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: SG 4040 Limited.

Nature of Business: Bar.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Robert Acland and Steven John Williams, both of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8894 and 8887.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (064)

Company Number: 3587850. Name of Company: **CARNBROOK LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Furniture Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter O'Duffy, of IP Services Ltd, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU.

Office Holder Number: 0644787 ACCA.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Confirmed by Creditors. (521)

Company Number: 01983232.

Name of Company: CERAMIC KILN FURNITURE LTD. Nature of Business: Manufacture of Kiln Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive,

Address of Registered Office: 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL. Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Abdulali, PKF, 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL. Office Holder Number: 007837.

Date of Appointment: 20 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Meeting of Members. (482)

Company Number: 4564647. Name of Company: **COSMIC DESIGN WORKS LTD.** Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Ceramic Art Wares.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on

Trent ST1 3AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael F McCarthy, Walletts Insolvency Services, 2 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on Trent ST1 3AF.

Office Holder Number: 8942.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (077)

Company Number: 04452048.

Name of Company: DAR-AL HOUSE FURNITURE LIMITED.

Trading Name: The Bed Man. Nature of Business: Furniture Retailers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L Conn, Begbies Traynor,

Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Number: 1762. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (067)

Company Number: 04512955

Name of Company: DAVID P HULL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 28 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West

Yorkshire BD21 2AU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Leighton Cockshott, BWC

Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU.

Office Holder Number: 008974.
Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (274)

Company Number: 4168484.

Name of Company: FABWELD SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Pipework Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Ĉreditors.

Address of Registered Office: 16 South End, Croydon, Surrey CR0

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, Albany House, 18

Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ. Office Holder Number: 006029. Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04470248. Name of Company: **FIRST CHOICE MANN LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Retail Shop Trading in Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Non-Specialised Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The

Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Paul Bell, Clarke Bell, Parsonage

Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW.

Office Holder Number: 8608. Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members, later ratfied by the Creditors. (060)

Company Number: 00993588.

Name of Company: FURNACE HOSIERY CO. LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Hosiery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Abbey Taylor Ltd, Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tracy Ann Taylor, Abbey Taylor Ltd, Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU.

Office Holder Number: 008899. Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(053)

Company Number: 4468126.

Name of Company: GAZELLE MARKETING LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Walkdegree Limited. Nature of Business: Postal Leaflet Distributions.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

Finchley, London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D L Platt, SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF.
Office Holder Number: 2669.
Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(085)

(830)

Company Number: 04464990.

Name of Company: GEORGE GERRYS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Retail Food etc. Specialised.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood

Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Andrew W Thompson, The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane Halsall L39 8RJ; and Jeremy C Frost, The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ. Office Holder Numbers: 5807 and 9091.

Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4016666.

Name of Company: HDS RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

Finchley, London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D L Platt, SPW Poppleton & Appleby,

Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF.

Office Holder Number: 2669. Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(087)

Company Number: 4054895.

Name of Company: HOSE EXPRESS (NORTH WEST) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply of Hoses and Fittings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on

Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael F McCarthy, Walletts Insovlency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on Trent,

Staffordshire ST1 3AF. Office Holder Number: 8942.

Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(074)

Company Number: 570729. Name of Company: **KINGSLEY ENGINEERING LIMITED.** Nature of Business: General Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Elwell, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 6057.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3224856.

Name of Company: KINGSLEY MOULDS LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Elwell, Elwell Watchorn

& Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 6057.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03019688.

Name of Company: MANAGED CARE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Trading Name: MCiL.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard,

Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter John Godfrey-Evans, Mercer & Hole, Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes,

Buckinghamshire. Office Holder Number: 8794. Date of Appointment: 28 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (091)

Company Number: 03481075.

Name of Company: MAP3000 LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: MAP2000 Limited.

Nature of Business: Supply of Computer Hardware and Software

Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Asher Miller, Pearl Assurance House,

319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 9251. Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors.

Company Number: 04276347.

Name of Company: MICK HAMILTON GROUNDWORKS

Nature of Business: Groundwork Contractor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Findlay, Findlay James, Saxon

House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Office Holder Number: 008744.
Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (063)

Company Number: 2151240.

Name of Company: MOORPRINT (SERVICES) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Hencroft Limited.

Nature of Business: General Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble

Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: N A Bennett, Leonard Curtis & Co,

One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 9083. Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03211426.

Name of Company: MOTIONFIELD LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Buying and Selling Own Real Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: DTE House, Hollins Mount, Hollins Lane, Bury BL9 8AT.

(082)

(040)

(069)

(080)

Liquidator's Name and Address: A Poxon, DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE

House, Hollins Mount, Hollins Lane, Bury BL9 8AT. Office Holder Number: 8620.

Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (038)

Company Number: 4533489.

Name of Company: NATIONWIDE ACCIDENT HELPLINE LTD. Nature of Business: Financial Services Intermediation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P Stanley, Begbies Traynor, Elliot

House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Number: 008123.

Date of Appointment: 21 May 2004 by Members and ratified at a Meeting of Creditors on 3 June 2004. (884)

Company Number: 4677308

Name of Company: OPC CONTRACT CLEANING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Contract Cleaners. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, both of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 198

Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP. Office Holder Numbers: 9105 and 9133.

Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (540)

Company Number: 02592848.

Name of Company: PASSION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

Former Trading Name: The Emporium.

Previous Name of Company: The Emporium II Limited.

Nature of Business: Night Člub. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan

Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Richard John Elwell, both of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 6057. Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04676675.

Name of Company: PRENTICE TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Light Haulage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor

Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Anthony Horner, David Horner & Co., 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG.

Office Holder Number: 008956. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(536)

(061)

Company Number: 03235198.

Name of Company: RW AUTO SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motor Vehicle Repair.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham,

Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham,

Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ. Office Holder Number: 008929 Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (829) Company Number: 03934808.

Name of Company: REPS HEALTH STUDIOS UK LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Pethergrade Limited.

Nature of Business: Services to Sport and Physical Education.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House,

Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Newman, Smith & Williamson

Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Office Holder Number: 8723.

Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (065)

Company Number: 04484244.

Name of Company: ROADRUNNER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Project Management and General Machinery Installation, Assembling, Removals and Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan Lord, Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE.

Office Holder Number: 9041. Date of Appointment: 27 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (272)

Company Number: 04316473.

Name of Company: SAPPHIRE METAL FABRICATIONS

Previous Name of Company: Starmonkey Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacture of Basic Iron and Steel including Ferro Allovs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A Poxon, DTE Leonard Curtis, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Office Holder Number: 8620. Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(881)

Company Number: 01511053.

Name of Company: SEABROOK & SMITH LIMITED. Nature of Business: Shippers and Freight Forwarders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Louise Mary Brittain, Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A IHY; and Simon Robert Thomas, Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 72 Baker Street, London W1N 6RB.

Office Holder Numbers: 100052 and 8920. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(278)

(882)

Company Number: 02054564.

Name of Company: SMALL ICONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Total Products (Packaging) Limited.

Nature of Business: Wholesale of Intermediate Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 159 Charles Street,

Leicester LE1 1LD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian J Hamblin and Edward T Kerr, both of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD.

Office Holder Numbers: 2085 and 9020. Date of Appointment: 1 April 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03449751. Name of Company: ST MARY'S THE MOUNT PARISH CENTRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace,

Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Eileen T F Sale, Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE.

Office Holder Number: 008738 Date of Appointment: 19 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04800579.

Name of Company: TASK HOLDINGS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH. Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav

Hornan, both of St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.
Office Holder Numbers: 1253 and 2059.
Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members. (071)

Company Number: 4050735.

Name of Company: THE FIRE PLACE (SOUTH EAST) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Fire Places.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

Finchley, London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D L Platt, SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF.
Office Holder Number: 2669.
Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(055)

(062)

(089)

(800)

(071)

Company Number: 4556098.

Name of Company: TIME WINDOWS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Building Installations.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH10 6AG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey, both of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008325 and 009112.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04178133.

Name of Company: TRI-PHASE ELECTRICS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation Electrical Wiring.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Appleby, Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Number: 8976. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3640847.

Name of Company: VIDA RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Human Health Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough SL1 1HD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Derrick Arthur Smith and Elliot H Green, both of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG.

Office Holder Numbers: 5022 and 9260. Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (050) Company Number: 03007292

Name of Company: VISIONVIEW MEDIA LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Visionview Limited.

Nature of Business: Film Production Financing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street.

London SW1Y 4EP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: R D Smailes and S B Ryman, both of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8975 and 4731.

Date of Appointment: 26 May 2004 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(045)

## Annual Liquidation Meetings BLUEBELL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Bluebell Communications Limited will be held at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, on 15 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing of any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

T Brown. Liquidator

3 June 2004. (249)

#### **GBK LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual Meeting of the Company and the Annual Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 1 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

C I Vickers, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (839)

#### PRS BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 5 July 2004, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

7 June 2004 (524)

#### THE SCOOTER CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 5 July 2004, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (485)

#### WEATHERSHIELDS PROFILES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company will be held at Sanderlings LLP, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, on Wednesday 7 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am for section 105, and 10.30 am and 10.45 am for section 106 respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Sanderlings, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

A Fender, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (311)

## Final Meetings

#### A.E.S. REFURB LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, on 29 July 2004, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, no later than 12.00 noon on 28 July 2004.

R W J Long, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (036)

#### AP JOINERY CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of AP Joinery Contractors Limited will be held at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield, on 30 July 2004, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and to pass certain Resolutions.

M C Bowker, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (313)

#### AMBASSADOR STORAGE CARE 2000 LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 21 July 2004, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J A Kirkpatrick, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (033)

#### BUSINESS WORLD COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 23 July 2004, at 10.15 am (Members) and 10.30 am (Creditors). A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 22 July 2004, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

7 June 2004. (529)

#### CAPITAL PROOFING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the General Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Singla & Company, 4th Floor, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on Friday 30 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Singla & Company, 4th Floor, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 29 July 2004.

S K Singla, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (542)

#### CAVAN EXCAVATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS159AE, on Friday, 9 July 2004, at 3.00 pm and 3.05 pm respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J H Madden, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (252)

#### CONTENT EUROPE LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Content Europe Ltd will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 16 July 2004, at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, by no later than 12.00 noon on 15 July 2004.

K A Stevens, Liquidator

27 May 2004. (826)

#### CRAIG PADFIELD ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of B N Jackson Norton, 14 Orchard Street, Bristol BS1 5EH, on Tuesday 6 July 2004, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of B N Jackson Norton, 14 Orchard Street, Bristol BS1 5EH, by not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting.

G L Down, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (312)

#### D R ADAMS MANUFACTURING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 1st Floor, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 2 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M L Rose, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (289)

#### GASTECH LEICESTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 9 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

M Tailby, Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (315)

#### GLOBAL SEAL HOME IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Robson Laidler LLP, Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ, on 23 August 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

W Paxton, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (251)

#### IBL TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 13 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N Money, Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (317)

#### **IGORE LTD**

(formerly Snagoh Ltd and Hogans Bar Ltd)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LEI 5WN, on 14 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N Gibson, Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (316)

#### L.A. CAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG on 16 July 2004, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St Nicholas House, Park Row, Nottingham NGI 6FQ, fax +44 (0) 115 935 3518 by no later than 4.00 pm on 14 July 2004.

 $M\ J\ Orton,$  Joint Liquidator

3 June 2004. (319)

#### LEN GERMAN (WHOLESALE) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 23 July 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

M R Fry, Liquidator
2 June 2004. (532)

#### NORTH WEST ONE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Thursday 15 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

D N Kaye, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (249)

#### RAJMAJ LIMITED

(formerly Jamjar Leisure Ltd)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 14 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N Gibson, Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (318)

#### REALTONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Realtone Limited, will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 2 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company had been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, by no later than 12.00 noon on 1 July 2004.

K A Stevens, Liquidator
1 June 2004. (827)

#### REGENT GRAPHICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 13 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

K D Goodman, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (035)

#### RENKY INTERNET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 29 June 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G P Petersen, Joint Liquidator
20 May 2004.

#### SUNLITE HOME IMPROVEMENTS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company will be held at Sanderlings LLP, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, on Wednesday 7 July 2004, at 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Sanderlings, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG, not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

A Fender, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (034)

#### THE MICKLEFIELD MINERS SOCIAL CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley S70 2BB, on 29 July 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Forms of general and special proxies are available. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

E C Wetton, Liquidator

25 May 2004. (243)

#### TOR CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU, on 16 July 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day next before the day of the Meeting.

A D Pillmoor, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (290)

#### WELLHOLE LTD

(formerly Fordwell Ltd and Welford Leisure Ltd)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company has been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 14 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

M Tailby, Joint Liquidator

(484)

4 June 2004. (314)

## Notices to Creditors

CARNBROOK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that on 4 June 2004, I, Peter O'Duffy, of IP Services Ltd, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Shareholders, and was confirmed as such by the Creditors of the Company. All Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 31 July 2004, if they have not already done so, to send their full names and addresses, together with full particulars of their debts or claims, to me as Liquidator, in default of which they may be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are subsequently proved.

P O'Duffy, Liquidator

7 June 2004. (520)

#### CERAMIC KILN FURNITURE LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, M H Abdulali, of PKF, 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, give notice that on 20 May 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Ceramic Kiln Furniture Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 September 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, M H Abdulali, of 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M H Abdulali, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (483)

#### COSMIC DESIGN WORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 4 October 2004, to send in their full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael F McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M F McCarthy, Liquidator

1 June 2004. (018)

#### GEORGE GERRYS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Andrew W Thompson of The Thompson Partnership, give notice that on 3 June 2004, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of George Gerrys Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 September 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew W Thompson, of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A W Thompson, Joint Liquidator

3 June 2004. (832)

#### HOSE EXPRESS (NORTH WEST) LIMITED

(t/a Pirtek Preston)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 November 2004, to send in their full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael F McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M F McCarthy, Liquidator

1 June 2004. (075)

#### KINGSLEY ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 16 July 2004, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to R J Elwell, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R J Elwell, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (083

#### KINGSLEY MOULDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 16 July 2004, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to R J Elwell, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R J Elwell, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (041)

#### SEABROOK & SMITH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 5 August 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Louise Mary Brittain, of Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

L M Brittain, Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (279)

#### SMALL ICONS LIMITED

(formerly Total Products (Packaging) Limited)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, We, Brian J Hamblin and Edward T Kerr, of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, give notice that on 1 April 2004, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Small Icons Limited, formerly Total Products (Packaging) Limited, by Resolutions of Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 21 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Brian J Hamblin, of Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B J Hamblin, Joint Liquidator

2 June 2004. (883)

#### TASK HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Andrew Andronikou, of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that on 2 June 2004, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Task Holdings Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 August 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew Andronikou, of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A Andronikou, Joint Liquidator

2 June 2004. (072)

#### VIDA RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Elliot Harry Green and Derrick Arthur Smith, of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1HD, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 4 June 2004.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Elliot Harry Green, of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1HD, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E H Green. Joint Liquidator

4 June 2004. (051)

## Winding-up By The Court

## Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3078 of 2004

In the Matter of APT INTERNATIONAL LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 25-27 East Dulwich Road, London SE22 9BD, presented on 12 May 2004 by DaimlerChrysler Services Fleet Management, of St George House, 88-103 Caldecotte Lake Drive, Caldecotte, Milton Keynes MK7 8JT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 June 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 June 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stevens Drake*, 117-119 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1YN. (Ref ZCH/DCFS-CH2711.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2836 of 2004

## In the Matter of **BETTER HEALTH GLOBAL UK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 44 Wellington Street, Covent Garden, London WC2E 7BD, presented on 30 April 2004 by Lloyds TSB Bank Plc, of 25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 June 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 June 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Foot Anstey Sargent*, 21 Derry's Cross, Plymouth PL1 2SW.

17 May 2004. (263)

In the High Court of Justice Cardiff District Registry. No 1018 of 2004

In the Matter of **COOMBEARCH LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 141 Bridge Road, Leicester LE5 3QN, presented on 19 April 2004 by Gedimex BVBA of Bergelen 77, B-8560 Gullegem (Wevelgem), Belgium, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at High Court of Justice, Cardiff District Registry, 2 Park Street, Cardiff CF10 1ET, on 21 June 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 June 2004.

The Petitioners' Solicitors are *Edwards Geldard,* Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF.

3 June 2004. (531)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3096 of 2004

In the Matter of **DÉCOR (SOUTHERN) LIMITED** (Registered No 03664045)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Broad Street, Salford M6 5BY, presented on 22 January 2004 by HSS Hire Service Group Ltd, whose registered office is situate at 25 Willow Lane, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 4TS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 June 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 22

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref AXM/10712/00901.) (526)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 169 of 2004

## In the Matter of POWER, WATER AND ENERGY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 15 Kenwood Park Road, Sharrow, Sheffield S7 1NE, presented on 24 February 2004 by Knitwire Products (A Firm) c/o Berkson & Berkson Solicitors, 40 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday 21 June 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 18 June 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 120571.)

7 June 2004. (544)

#### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ABE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04322488. Address of Registered Office—5 Clare Street, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR1 2AP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—316 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2135)

Name of Company—**BRENTGATE LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—04322317. Address of Registered Office—5 Clare Street, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR1 2AP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—312 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

(2137)

Name of Company—**BRILLPROG SOLUTIONS LTD.** Company Registration Number—03717947. Address of Registered Office—43 Lower Brook Street, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 IAQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—00836 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th May 2004. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 ILX. (2076)

Name of Company—ENIGMATA LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04348049. Address of Registered Office—5 Clare Street, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR1 2AP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—314 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2136)

Name of Company—FORMA CITY LTD. Company Registration Number—03365621. Address of Registered Office—24a Aldermans Hill, Palmers Green, London, N13 4PN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2003. No. of Matter—007707 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2022)

Name of Company—GAINSFORD HOMES LTD. Company Registration Number—03430729. Address of Registered Office—49 Park Lane, fareham, Hampshire, PO16 7LE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th April 2004. No. of Matter—002553 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2004. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 30O. (2130)

Name of Company—HOLLYWELL TECHNOLOGIES LTD. Company Registration Number—04757478. Address of Registered Office—31A Brunswick Grove, London, N11 1HN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st April 2004. No. of Matter—002573 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2055)

Name of Company—HSM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03345224. Address of Registered Office—C/O Harlow Khandia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester, LE3 5DE. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 2003. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th April 2004. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2052)

Name of Company—MID ESSEX WASTE MANAGEMENT LTD. Company Registration Number—01723011. Address of Registered Office—Manor Place, Albert Road, Braintree, Essex, CM7 3JE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2004. No. of Matter—002382 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th May 2004. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2088)

Name of Company—PAVILLION HOMES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04854589. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1 Sovereign Centre, Victoria Road, Burgess Hill, Redhill, Sussex, RH15 9LH. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2004. No. of Matter—1294 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—24th May 2004. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2011)

Name of Company—SHINEHIGH LTD. Trading Name—Shinehigh Limited. Company Registration Number—03955544. Address of Registered Office—Abertawe House, Ystrad Road, Fforestfach, Swansea, West Glamorgan, SA5 4JB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2004. No. of Matter 635 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2014)

Name of Company—SWIFTWAY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04364892. Address of Registered Office—5 Clare Street, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR1 2AP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—313 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2134)

Name of Company—VERI LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04322491. Address of Registered Office—5 Clare Street, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR1 2AP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—315 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2132)

Name of Company—WALKFIRE LTD. Company Registration Number—04372937. Address of Registered Office—73A Meadow Street, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th April 2004. No. of Matter—002556 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

#### Meetings of Creditors HARLEYCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 141 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.54 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of J B Stephenson, Suite 25, New House, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, on 1 July 2004, at 11.00 am. The purposes of the Meeting will be for the forming of a Liquidation Committee (section 141) and that if no Committee is formed, that a Resolution is passed allowing the Liquidator to draw her fees on a time cost basis (Rule 4.54). A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting of Creditors is entitled to appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member of the Company, to attend and vote instead of him. For the purposes of voting, any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on 29 June 2004, together with a completed proof of debt form if not already lodged.

J B Stephenson, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (836)

## Notice of Intended Dividends DYNAMIS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—15 July 2004. Name of Liquidator and Address—David Gerard Kirk, David Kirk Chartered Accountants, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ.

D Kirk, Liquidator 27 May 2004. (245)

## Final Meetings

#### COMMCO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 12 July 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

M J Wilson, Liquidator
3 June 2004. (291)

In the Birmingham District Registry No 1694 of 1980

#### D B E EVANS (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company has been summoned by the Liquidator and will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB, on Friday 16 July 2004, at 10.00 am for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any further explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to attend and vote instead of him or her and such proxy need not also be a Creditor. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address no later than 4.00 pm on 15 July 2004.

G Ord, Liquidator
4 June 2004. (320)

#### FABSAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 12 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

G M Weisgard, Liquidator

1 June 2004. (525)

#### FIZGIG SOLUTIONS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, on 28 July 2004, at 12.00 noon. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

R A Segal. Liquidator

7 June 2004. (522)

#### K & H SALES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nyth Glyd, Ffrwd Road, Abersychan, South Wales NP4 8PF, on Friday 9 July 2004, at 11.00 am, to receive the Liquidator's report on the winding-up and determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

W E Price, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (248)

In the High Court of Justice No 1660 of 2003

#### M2 (THE POWER BEHIND MULTIMEDIA) LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Farringdon Place, 20 Farringdon Road, London EC1M 3AP, on 30 July 2004, at 3.00 pm. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on 29 July 2004, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one)

F C Satow, Joint Liquidator

3 June 2004. (292)

In the Birkenhead County Court No 11 of 1993

#### MAISON CONSTRUCTION CO. LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the windingup, and all other matters to be determined under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED, on 1 July 2004, at

JHC Lee, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (250)

## Personal Insolvency



## **Bankruptcy Orders**

ANSELL, Alan, unemployed, of 5 Emley House, St James' Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 3SN, and lately residing at 31 Sandbeck House, Grove Place, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 3AS. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter-117 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

ARENAS, Anthony, also known as Antonio Arenas, a highways craftsman, of Flat 2, 1084A Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH7 6DT, lately residing at 6 Widget Close, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 8TE, previously residing at 21 Englands Way, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 8NG and previously residing at 10A Wharfdale Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—194 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

ARENAS, Natasha Sophie, also known as Natasha Sophie Wright, unemployed, of Flat 2, 1084A Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH7 6DT, lately residing at 6 Widget Close, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 8TE, previously residing at 21 Englands Way, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 8NG and previously residing at 10A Wharfdale Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset, BH12 2ED. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—195 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

AVERY, Stephen Michael, unemployed, of 47 Sunray Avenue, Tolworth, Surrey KT5 9RA, lately carrying on business as Fake It Tanning Studio, 11-13 Coombe Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4PX. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—191 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

**BAGLEY**, TREVOR JOSEPH, unemployed of 13 Cranmore, Brompton Road, Weston-Super-Mare, BS24 9BU and lately residing at 4 Catherine Street, Avonmouth, BS11 9LG. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—312 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BARBER, Nigel John, Motor Mechanic of 17 Bradfield Road, North Walsham Norfolk NR28 0HF and lately residing at Oak Tree Cottage 51 Marshgate North Walsham Norfolk NR28 9EF and formerly residing at Southern Bungalow (flat) Norwich Road Cromer Norfolk NR27 9EF. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—379 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BARRETT, JOHN, occupation unknown of Flat 1 32 Sudbourne Road London SW2 5AQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2004. No. of Matter—354 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2042)

BEDNALL, Christopher John, a home delivery agent, of 114A Hermitage Road, St Johns, Woking, Surrey GU21 8TT. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—163 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2028)

BEDNALL, Tracey Jane, also known as Tracey Jane Butler, a receptionist, of 114A Hermitage Road, St Johns, Woking, Surrey GU21 8TT. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—162 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BEG, Daud Humayun, also known as David, unemployed, residing at 86 Partridge Knoll, Purley, Surrey CR8 1BT and lately residing at 61 Elmwood Road, Croydon, CR0 2SX and lately carrying on business as Crown Fried Chicken of 45 Lower Addiscombe Road, Croydon, CR0 6PQ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—423 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2043)

BEHNEGAD, Mehdi, occupation unknown, of 5 Chandler Close, Hampton, Middlesex TW12 2JF. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2004. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BOGGELN, Jeffrey, of 92 Woodley Hill, Chesham, Bucks HP5 1SP, carrying on business as Divine Fireplaces, Essex House, Finning Road, Lane End, High Wycombe, Bucks HP14 3EY and lately carrying on business as J M Cleaning Services, Essex House, Finning Road, Lane End, High Wycombe, Bucks HP14 3EY. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—151 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BOOTH, Robert Hugh, an engineer of 30 Clayton Road, Newcaste-under-Lyme, Staffs. ST5 3AQ. lately residing at 31 Aston Mead, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 2SP and Flat 5, Stanpit Court, 14 Stanpit, Christchurch, BH23 3LZ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—265 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2097)

BURCH, Jonathan William, Technical Assistant of 215 Knighton Church Road, Leicester, LE2 3JP and lately residing at 4 Tynedale Close, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 4TS, 32 Glebe Road, Mountsorrel, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE12 7JZ and 1st Floor Flat, 20A Francis Street, Leicester, LE2 2BD. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—203 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2036)

BURGESS, Martin Graham, an administrator, of 16 Lime Grove, Chester, CH2 3HW. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—111 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2143)

BUTT, Khalil, residential social worker, 32 Labrador Close, Leicester, LEI 2ET. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—204 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LEI 5TF. (2020)

CAMPBELL, BRIAN ANTHONY, currently a Company Director of 11 Carrington Court 104 Green Dragon Lane Winchmore Hill London N21 2LY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2004. No. of Matter—1811 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2018)

CARTER, Julie, a Legal Secretary, of 40 Sandwich Drive, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 2UZ. Court—MACCLESFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—46 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2103)

CARTER, SIMON JOHN, unemployed of golden ball cottages, Low Road, Saddlebow, King'S Lynn, Norfolk, PE34 3AP. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—82 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2142)

CHOUDHURY, MUSTAQ AHMED, of 38 Sherston Court, Newington Butts , London, SE1 6SG unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—5204 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2151)

COLE, LAURA JANE, of 8 Boundary House, Theobalds Lane, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN8 8YB unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—5153 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2054)

COLLETT, ROBERT WILLIAMS CHARLES, Robert William Charles Collett retired of 43 Orlebar Gardens, Lawrence Weston, Bristol, BS11 0SG. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—313 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2081)

COOK, TIMOTHY WILLIAM JOHN, 114 Stow Road, Stow-Cum-Quy, Cambridge, CB5 9AD. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 2004. No. of Matter—118 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2070)

Albert, 17 Bishop Street, Matthew Mansfield. Nottinghamshire NG18 1HJ. Unemployed. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—335 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

COPE, DAVID LESLIE DERRICK, a Self-employed builder of 5 Hamilton House, Lansdown Road, Bath, BA1 5TQ and carrying on business as Dave Cope, General Builder, 5 Hamilton House, Lansdwon Road, Bath, BA1 5TQ and lately carrying on business as Applestone with another", 1a Church Acre, Bradford-on-Avon, Wiltshire. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—169 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

COWARD, Tara Louise, unemployed of 1 Hole In The Wall Cottages, Padgetts Road, Christchurch, Wisbeach, Cambridgeshire, PE13 9EA and at Bumble Bee Cottage, Fold Lane, Tydd St Giles, Cambridgeshire PE13 5LD. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

DAWSON, Ian, unemployed, of 5 Fellrose Court, Pelton Fell, Chester-Le-Street, Co Durham, DH2 2QB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—416 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

DINGLE, Abbey-Marie, of 2 Wissons Cottages, School Lane, Bishops N Devon EX32 0BB a Cafe Assistant. Court-BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition-4th June 2004. No. of Matter—96 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2084)

EASTWOOD, Joseph Peter, of 99 Earls Hall Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex SS2 6NT unemployed. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—278 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

FALCO, David, of Tydesdale, West Road, Tydd Gote, PE13 5QE lately residing at 45 West Stonebridge, Orton Malborn, Peterborough, PE2 5IU. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—15th April 2004. No. of Matter—117 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2125)

FRANKLIN, Emily Ruth, also known as Emily Ruth Franklin-Burke a Display Consultant, of 53 Rowley Lane, Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD8 0JG and lately residing at Flat 3, 304 Wellington Road North, Heaton Chapel, Stockport, Lancashire, SK4 5BT. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—88 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

FRITZ, Anthony James, Anthony James Firtz, a baker, of 11 Bostock Road, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 8ST. Court—MACCLESFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—45 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

**GENT.** Berenice Margaret, also known as Berenice Margaret Oates, a Resettlement Worker, of 10 Aireworth Grove, Keighley, BD21 4DL and lately residing at 10 Slaymaker Lane, Oakworth, Keighley, and formerly residing at 34 Newark Road, Crossflatts, Bingley and previously residing at 4 Grange Crescent, Riddlesden, Keighley, all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—255 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2148)

GERAGHTY, Colette, of 51 Park Road, Widnes, WA8 6HG (Unemployed) also known as Collette Burke. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2004. No. of Matter—275 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2138)

GRAY, Tina Louise, occupation unknown, of 6 Northfield Road, Cobham, Surrey KT11 1JL, lately trading at 18 Longshott Close, Woodham, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3SE, as a sales agent trading as Cateq Sales. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-27th October 2003. No. of Matter-8955 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GREEN, Anthony, Self-Employe Courier/Driver, of 45 Common Lane, South Milford, Leeds, LS25 5BP. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—105 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

GRIMSDELL, Philip James, - unemployed of 53 Westwood Road, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire, RG31 5PU. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—318 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

GWILLIAM-PERKINS, Leanne Sharon, unemployed, of Clarkes Thorne Cottage, Kentisbeare, Cullompton, Devon EX152DA. Court— EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—155 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

HALL, Beverley Anne, self-employed, of Whiteshaw West, Denholme, Bradford, BD13 4NE and lately residing at and carrying on business from 5 Low Banks, Bank Lane, Riddlesden, Keighley, BD20 5BD as Dales Pet & Bronteland and previously carrying on business from Castlefield Industrial Estate, Castlefield Lane, Crossflats, Bingley, BD16 2AB as Animal Feed & Pet Accessories and formerly carrying on business at Arghyll Workshop, Whitley Street, Bingley, BD16 4JH as Pet Accessories. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—254 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

HARRALL, SUSAN, of 11 Shanklin Road, London, N8 8TJ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—5148 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2038)

HARRIS, Sharon Claire, unemployed, of 87 Guildford Road, Lightwater, Surrey GU18 5SB, and lately residing at Westley Green Farm, Balley End, Chobham, and Ash Farm, Bousley Rise, Ottershaw, and 50 Langton Road, Bishops Waltham, Southampton. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—164 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2046)

HARVEY, Kingsley, 53 Shardlow Road, Linthouse, Wednesfield, WV11 3AZ. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2004. No. of Matter—83 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2009)

HOLLERAN, Peter, unemployed, of and lately carrying on business at 32 Bamburgh Terrace, Ashington, Northumberland, NE63 8DA, as All Clear Removals. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—415 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2093)

HOPPER, Steven, unemployed of 33 Bergen Street, Town End Farm, Sunderland, SR5 4NW and lately carrying on business as Infiniti Recruitment at 33 Bergen Street, Town End Farm, Sunderland, SR5 4NW. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—137 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2044)

HORNSEY, Richard Albert, a General Assistant, of 28 Decoy Drive, Angmering, West Sussex, BN16 4DN, lately residing at 26 Decoy Drive, Angmering, West Sussex, BN16 4DN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—605 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2110)

HORNSEY, Sara Jane, also known as Sara Jane Rollason, a Housewife of 28 Decoy Drive, Angmering, West Sussex, Bn16 4DN, lately residing at 26 Decoy Drive, Angmering, West Sussex, BN16 4DN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—606 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2121)

HUGGINS, BRIAN MORGAN, of and trading at 107A The Highway New Inn Pontypool Torfaen NP4 OPJ as a Provider of Car Valeting Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2004. No. of Matter—2220 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2012)

HUNTER, Catherine Jane, administrative officer, of 106 Royalty Lane, New Longton, PR4 4JE, formerly residing at 76 Liverpool Road, Hutton, PR4 5SP, both in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—106 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2153)

JEAVONS, Kelly Ann, Kelly Anne Jeavons, unemployed of 42 East Thorp, Newbiggin Hall Estate, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 4JB and lately residing at 4 Harehills Avenue, Cowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE5 3HE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—413 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2082)

JEAVONS, Norman Edward, unemployed of 42 East Thorp, Newbiggin Hall Estate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE5 4JB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—414 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2087)

JEFFRIES, Justin Anthony, of 41B Wyle Cop, Shrewsbury, SY1 1XF a Porter lately residing at 9 Redwood Close, Shawbirch, Telford, TF5 0PB. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—119 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

JEPSON, Ronald, a Hgv Driver of 6 Vale View, Porthill, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffs, ST5 0AF. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—268 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2144)

JINKS, Robert Anthony, unemployed, of 10 Churchill Court, Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DN and lately residing at 15 Castor Close, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9NU. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—199 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2039)

JOHNSON, Peter James, also known as Peter Selkirk. unemployed of 27 Brockfield House, Heath Town, Wolverhampton WV10 0PW. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—162 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2023)

JONES, Christopher Robert, a Fitter, of 5 Lodgefield Drive, Crewe, Cheshire, CW2 8TU and lately residing at 5 Queensville, Stafford. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—105 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2139)

JONES, Eilir Glyn, of Flat 4, The Old Aber Country Hotel, Station Road, Aber, Llanfairfechan, LL33 0LB, lately residing at Tddyn Uchaf, Ffordd Hen Barc, Llanllechid, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4RH. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—46 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

JONES, Thomas David Corstorphine, of 40 Manor Road, West Ealing, London W13 0JA a Sales Administator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter— 5145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

JOYCE, J A, occupation unknown, of 125 Park Barn Drive, Guildford, Surrey GU2 8UE. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition— 15th March 2004. No. of Matter—70 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

**KANDEEPAN,** SAGATHEVAN, occupation unknown of 81 Makepeace Road Northolt Greater London UB6 5UG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2004. No. of Matter-1134 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

**KENNEALLY,** Edward, a Van Driver, of 16 Throstle Square, Middleton, Leeds, LS10 4HG and lately residing at 144 Holmsley Lane, Woodlesford, Leeds, LS26 8SF. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—283 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

KENNEALLY, Lynne Carol, also known as Lynne Carol Hunt, a Sorter/Packer, of 16 Throstle Square, Middleton, Leeds, LS10 4HG and lately residing at 6 Sissons Avenue, Middleton, Leeds, LS10 4LA. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—282 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2080)

KIM, Tae Kyoung, (known as Tae Kyo Ling Kim), a property manager, of 1st Floor, 9 Coombe Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4PX, lately residing at 152a Elm Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3HT. Court— KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2004. No. of Matter—28 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

KING, John Peter, unemployed of 24 Rockside View, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3GP. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—58 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

KIRBY, Patricia, unemployed, of Flat 1, 41 St Albans Road, St Annes on Sea, Lancashire, FY8 1TG and formerly residing at 5 Swallow Close, Bicester, OX26 6YL and previously of 22 Green Lane, Chesterton, Bicester and previously of 49 Quail Holme, Knott End, Lancashire and previously of 31 Brunel Crescent, Wantage, Oxon, Ox12. Court-BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—154 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

KORD, Nader, of Lumley End, Paddock Road, Eccleston, Chester CH4 9HP, Partner in Xanadu Fastfood business, and carrying on business as Xanadu, 7 Barker Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 1QJ. Fast food business. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—120 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

**LAWRENCE, MICHAEL**, of and trading at 500A Brixton Road London SW9 8EQ as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2004. No. of Matter—780 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2032)

LEA, Melvyn, unemployed, of 28 Shelley Drive, Ferrybridge, Knottingley, WF11 8QL. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—104 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

LEE, Geoffrey Robert, unemployed, residing at 5 Lee Acre, Oakridge, Goodwyns, Dorking, Surrey RH4 2NX. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—407 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

LINDSAY, HENRY KEDLEY, of Flat B 4 Oxford and Cambridge MANSION OLD Marylebone Road Greater London NW1 5EE trading at 3RD Floor Alfies Antique Market 13-25 Church Street Greater London NW8 8DT as an unknown occupation lately a Restaurateur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2003. No. of Matter—4169 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2128)

**LOBINA,** PAOLO, of Lumley Flats, Pimlico Road, London SW1W 8NQ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—5151 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

**LOWTHIAN,** Andrew, student, of 41 Scattergate Crescent, Appleby, CA16 6SR, formerly residing at, 4 Blencathra, Newton Rigg Campus, Penrith, CA11 0AH, both in Cumbria. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—39 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MANNERS, Thomas, a Clerical Officer of 25 Coquet Drive, Ellington, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 5LN. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter-417 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2108)

MARSDEN, John, Agency Driver, residing at 17 Barton Close, Landrake, Cornwall. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-4th June 2004. No. of Matter-246 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2079)

MARTIN, Alan David, retired due to ill health and residing at 39 Chestnut Way, Tiptree, Essex CO5 0NX. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—92 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SSI 1AB. (2113)

MASON, Robert Glyn, unemployed of Flat 6 Dunkirk Court, Dunkirk, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffs, ST5 2DT. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—267 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2085)

McDONALD, Craig Charles, a warehouse operative, of 34 Douglas Road, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 2DZ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—192 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2126)

MEAKIN, Alexandra Sara, 54 Sycamore Road, Stapenhill, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE15 9NR. Market Trader, carrying on business as Thongs and Things, 54 Sycamore Road, Stapenhill, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE15 9NR. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—83 of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2086)

MERRYMAN, ALEC, of and trading at Border View Farm Rodmoor Road Dronfield Woodhouse Derbyshire S18 8XL as a Farmer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2004. No. of Matter—515 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2073)

MITCHELL, Steven Leslie, also known as Steven Leslie Irvine, unemployed, residing at 32 Barhams Way, Wickham Market, Woodbridge in the county of Suffolk and lately residing at 7 Barhams Way, Wickam Market, Woodbridge, aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—148 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2078)

MORGAN, Helen Pamela, unemployed of 35 Bingley Street, Pennfields, Wolverhampton, WV3 OHS, and lately residing at and carrying on business as Beacon Vaults Public House, Beacon Hill, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 1PB. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—154 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2131)

MOYNIHAN, Donna Sherry, unemployed of 36 Eldon Court, City Centre, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S1 4GY and lately residing at 3 Malham Road, Littleover, Derby DE23 3RW. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—292 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2109)

MYDDELTON, Edward John, also known as Edward John Myddelton Hirst, Musician and Publican of Woodstock, 6 Nant Y Patrick, Trefnant, St Asaph LL17 0BN and lately carrying on business as The Bluebell Inn, Conwy. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—44 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

NAGEE, Abdulla, unemployed, of 17 Appin Close, North Bransholme, HU7 5BB, lately residing at 15 Waterloo Street, HU2 0DY, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—264 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2035)

NEWBOLD, Robin Geoffory, 19 Harcourt, Willenhall Woods, Coventry, CV3 3FQ. Warehouseman. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—134 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2030)

NEWBURY, Lisa Joanne, of 35 Capel Road, East Barnet, Hertforshire, EN4 8JD a Caterer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—5208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2156)

NICOLSON, John Patrick, - Taxi Driver of 26 Upper Park Road, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN37 6SL and lately carrying on business as "Ore Village Cars (Private Car Hire) from premises at the rear of the Post Office, Victoria Avenue, Ore, Hastings TN34 2QB. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—100 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2095)

NORTH, Pamela Margaret, Retired, also known as Pamela Margaret Rush, Pamela Margaret Real-North, Pamela Margaret Real and Pamela Margaret Reynolds, residing at 17 Burnet Grove, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8HU. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—404 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2091)

OBENG-LAVENDER, OLIVIA, of 18 Tilford House, Holmewood Gardens Roupell Park Estate, London, SW2 3SA unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2004. No. of Matter—5113 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2019)

O'NEILL, Susan Winnifred, - unemployed, C/O 29 Emley Moor Road Darlington, Co Durham, DL1 4QQ, lately carrying on business as a Publican at The Queen's Head, 5 Tubwell Row, Darlington, Co Durham, DN1 1NU. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—149 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2149)

PAGET, Peter James, Civil Engineer, of 105 Solent Avenue, Thornhill, Southampton, Hampshire, SO19 6BB. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—191 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2 (2068)

PEARSON, Patricia Anne, unemployed, of 74 Manham Hill, Eastfield, Scarborough YO11 3DG, North Yorkshire. Court— SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HUl 3HA.

PEAT, Jayne Mary, unemployed of 13 Woodcroft, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S61 3RP, and lately residing at 71 Munsborough Rise, Munsborough, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S61 4NP. Court-SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter-291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU

PENMAN, Stephen, occupation unknown of Basford Bank House Newcastle Road Chorlton Crewe Cheshire CW2 5NQ lately a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing -5th August 2003. No. of Matter-6535 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

PERRINA, Cesare, unemployed, residing at 256 Stafford Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 8PF. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—422 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2105)

PEXMAN, Dianne, bar person, of 20 Gedney Close, Grimsby DN37 9SB, lately residing at 230 Freeman Street, Grimsby DN32 9DR, formerly residing at 32 Toothill Gardens, Grimsby DN34 4EP, all in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—135 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Debtor's Office Provinces Strike I. Academ Lincoln Provinces Control Provinces Co Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

PROBERT, Karen Anne, Karen Ann Probert, 42 Gipsy Lane, Nuneaton, CV11 4SE. Catering Assistant, lately residing at 3 Clovelly Way, Nuneaton, CV11 6YB. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2013)

PUGH, Edward James, also known as Ted Pugh, of 11 Meadow Court, George Close, Canvey Island, Essex, lately residing at 76 Lyndbourne Court, Tarpots, Benfleet, Essex and carrying on business as Edward James Pugh and Cybergrafx (computer programmer). Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter— 280 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1

RAMSDEN, Julie, auxiliary nurse, 123 Marton Drive, Blackpool, FY4 3EX formerly residing at 46 Harrison Road, and previously residing at So Botany Brow both in Chorley, all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—156 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

(2104)

**REA**, Mario, a Mortgage Broker of 25 Wansbeck Close, Perkinsville, Chester le Street, DH21ER and lately residing at 6 The Parks, Riverside, Chester le Street, DH3 3QX and carrying on business as The Mortgage Centre, 45 Dovedale Road, Seaburn, Sunderland, SR6 8LP. Court-NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—418 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

REES, JAMES MICHAEL, a Customer Service Agent of 63 Caegwyn Road Whitchurch Cardiff CF14 1TB lately Residing at 1 Maes Glas Cottages Gwaelod Y Garth Cardiff CF15 9JF. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—89 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiv Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

REGAN, John Barry Michael, Taxi Driver, residing at 119 The Greenway, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—405 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

REY, Elaine Cynthia, formerly a business woman and landlady of The Black Horse Inn, Grimsthorpe, Bourne, Lincolnshire PE10 0LY and lately residing at The Black Horse Inn, Grimsthorpe, Bourne, Lincolnshire PE10 0LY. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition— 31st March 2004. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

RICKERBY, Margaret, unemployed, of 57 Esk Avenue, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8AL, formerly residing at 16 Sneckyeat Road, Whitehaven, Cumbria. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—35 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ROLLING, Kevin John, Flat 1, Bank Chambers, 2 Carlton Road, Nottingham NG3 2AN. Dental technician, lately residing at 46 Kirk Lane, Ruddington, Nottinghamshire NG11 6NN, Wrens Nest, Church Street, Gorran Haven, St Austel, Cornwall and 3 Pagets End, Long Clawson, Leicestershire and carrying on business as The Dental Clinic, The Old Bank, 2 Carlton Road, Nottingham NG3 2AN. Dental laboratory. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—334 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

ROWAN, Paul Stephen, unemployed, of Flat 9, 11 Westbourne Grove, Scarborough YO11 2DJ. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st April 2004. No. of Matter—52 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

RUSHTON, John Colin, Window Fabricator, of Top Flat, "Harlow", Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9BU and lately residing at Flat 2, "Harlow", Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—196 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2048)

SABOOHI, Anthony, company director, of 37 Knightswood Crescent, New Malden, Surrey. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—58 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2146)

SADD, David, unemployed, residing at Flat 7, 21 Berners Street, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—149 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2114)

SAUNDERS, Beverley Anne, Supervisor Retail of 1 Primley Park Paignton, Devon, TQ3 3JP. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—202 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2061)

SHAW, Ross, - unemployed of 199 Bruce Crescent, Hartlepool, TS24 9HZ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—216 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2021)

SHEPHERD, Janice May, occupation Unknown, residing at 75 Deerswood Avenue, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 8RZ. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2004. No. of Matter—99 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

SKRYPCZUK, Paul J, currently a Subcontractor, of 3 Leys Close, Hinton on the Green, Evesham, Worcestershire, Wrl1 6QY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2004. No. of Matter—1146 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2118)

SMITH, Elizabeth Anne, a day service assistant of 76 Dorothy Road, Hillsborough, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S6 4FQ, also known as Elizabeth Anne Mycock. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—289 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2067)

SMITH, STEPHEN RONALD, unemployed, of Flat 2, 355-359 Two Mile Hill Road, Kingswood, Bristol, BS15 1AF and lately residing at 222 Filton Avenue, Horfield, Bristol, Bs34. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—311 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SPEAKMAN, Maria, Ms Maria Speakman of 28 Luther Grove, Parr, St Helens, Merseyside, WA9 2QB (Factory Worker). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—301 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2123)

SUMMERSBEE, Jacqueline Anne, - an Administration Officer of 27 Girdlestone Road, Town Furze, Headington, Oxford, OX3 7LZ. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—190 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2026)

TATTERSHALL, Lisa Simone, housewife, of 17 Riverside View, Norton, Malton YO17 9RP. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—99 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2069)

THOMAS, Ann Fiona, of 78 The Street, Capel, Dorking, Surrey RH5 5LA, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation, as Crew Network. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 2003. No. of Matter—8974 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2152)

TURNER, Emma, Occupation: Retail Assistant Residing at: 2 Clifton Place Mount Sion Tunbridge Wells Kent TN1 1TL. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—90 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2053)

WALKER, Keith William, unemployed of 12 Tiverton Road, Berryhill, Bucknall, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffs, ST2 0AY. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—266 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2071)

WALTON, LARRY, currently a Painter & Decorator of Hazel Bush Cottage Malton Road York YO32 9TW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th March 2004. No. of Matter—2289 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2010)

YOUNG, Sean Matthew, -164 Teversham Drift, Cambridge, CB1 3LA. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—139 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2112)

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

BIGGS, Brian L, Brian Leslie Biggs, unemployed heating fitter, lately employed at Euronational & Technical Ltd, currently residing at 35 The Halt, Whitstable, Kent CT6 3EQ. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—388 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian L. Biggs occupation unknown. currently residing at 35 The Halt, Whitstable, Kent, CT6 3EQ. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2155)

BUSS, Peter James, unemployed of 64 Fellborough Close, Chilham, Canterbury, Kent, CT4 8DW lately residing at The Manse, The Street, Bethersden, Ashford, Kent TN26 3AD. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—507 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Peter James Buss - unemployed and currently residing at 64 Felborough Close, Chilham, Canterbury, Kent CT4 8DW. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

CHAPMAN, Helen Louise, currently residing at 164 Launcelot Close, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 4BZ, lately residing at 210 Galahad Close, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 4BT and previously residing at 11 The Croft, Brigmerston, Durrington Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 8HZ; currently employed as an Internal Sales Person. Court—READING. No. of Matter—381 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Helen Louise Chapman, currently residing at 164 Launcelot Close, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 4BZ, lately residing at 210 Galahad Close, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 4BT. currently employed as an Internal Sales Person. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2007)

CLANFIELD, Cyril James, currently a Builder, of 70 Hill View, Carterton, Oxfordshire, OX18 1BD, lately carrying on business as Sunrise Sunbeds, from 70 Hill View, Carterton, Oxfordshire, OX18 1BD as a provider of sunbeds for hire. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter-103 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Cyril Jones Clanfield, currently a Builder of 70 Hill View, Carterton, Oxfordshire, OX18 1BD. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

COX, Antony, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as a Cox) unemployed, of Spurwell Cottage, Axe Road, Drimpton, Beaminster, Dorset DT8 3RJ, formerly of Hill Farm Cottage, Dinnington, Hinton St George, Somerset, previously of Lilly Pool Farm, Shipham Hill, Shipham, Winscombe, Nr Bristol, lately trading, in partnership with another, under the style T C Plant as a plant hire business from Hillside Farm, Bishop Sutton, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—177 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th November 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr a Cox, trading as Tc Plant of 2 Hill Farm Cottages, Dinnington, Hinton, St George, TA17 8TG Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2002)

DEAN, Pamela Jayne, Assistant of 12 Cartmell Avenue, St Helens, Merseyside, WA10 6QH. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—220 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Pamela Jayne Dean, 12 Cartmell Avenue, St Helens, Merseyside, WA10 6QH, (Cafe Assistant) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

FREEMAN-PANNETT, ROGER, unemployed, residing at 89 Bergholt Road, Colchester in the County of Essex, lately residing at 193 Silver Road Norwich in the County of Norfolk formerly residing at 138 Meadow Way, Norwich, Aforesaid, previously residing at 47 Valentines Drive, Colchester in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. No. of Matter—117 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Roger Freeman-Pannett, unemployed, residing at 89 Bergholt Road, Colchester in the County of Essex, lately residing at 1 Silver Road, Norwich in the County of Norfolk, formerly residing at 138 Meadow Way, Norwich, aforesaid, previously residing at 47 Valentines Drive, Colchester in the County of Essex Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

HACKETT, Gregor, unemployed, of Seashore Acre, Lon St Ffraid, Trearddur Bay, Anglesey LL65 2YR formerly residing at 24 Traffwll Road, Caergeiliog, Anglesey, LL65 3NE lately carrying on business as a Wheelie Bin Cleaner under the style of Aquajet from the above addresses. Court—LLANGEFNI. No. of Matter—9 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gregor Hackett of Seashore Acre, Lon St Ffraid, Trearddur Bay, Anglesey LL65 2YR and carying on business as a wheelie bin cleaner at Seashore Acre, Lon St Ffraid, Trearddur Bay, Anglesey LL65 2YR Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

**HACKETT,** Mark Desmond, unemployed residing at 107 Egerton Street, New Brighton, Wallasey, Wirral Ch45, previously residing at 132 Rake Lane, New Brighton, Wallasey, Wirral. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—181 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Desmond Hackett, occupation Unknown, of 107 Egerton Street, New Brighton, Wallasey, Merseyside CH45 2LR Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HADLEY, Annette Sandra, unemployed of and lately carrying on business as Anne's School of Motoring at 41 Bromley Crescent, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6PQ as a driving instructor. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—248 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Miss Annette Sandra Hadley of 41 Bromley Crescent, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 6PQ. occupation unemployed. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

HALFORD, Peter Francis, of 6 Stonebridge Close, Aqueduct, Telford, TF4 3TE unemployed and lately residing at 28 Orient Court, Madeley, Telford TF7 5TU, formerly residing at 47 Woodhouse Lane, Horsehay, Telford, TF4 3BL and previously residing at 2/3 Aqueduct Road, Telford, TF3 1BX. Court—SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Francis Halford of 6 Stonbrdge Close, Aqueduct, Telford, TF4 3TE unemployed and lately residing at 28 Orient Court Madeley, Telford Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HAYWOOD, Pauline, Pauline Elizabeth Heywood, also known as Pauline Elizabeth Mais, unemployed of 14 Kestor Drive, Paignton, Devon, TQ3 1AP, lately of 11, Broadlands, Paignton, Devon and lately 'Wear it Well" at 61A Market Street, Torquay, Devon as a second hand clothes retailer. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—330 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Pauline Haywood, also known as Ms Lisa Coombe and Ms Liz Mais of 14 Kestor Drive, Paignton, Devon TQ3 1AP, lately residing at 3d Compton House, Totnes Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5JZ and lately carrying on business as Wear It Well, Market Street, Torquay, Devon. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

HOCKHAM, Darren Gary, c/o 90 South Street, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2BW, electrician, lately carrying on business as Jd Property Services and Jd Electrical from 90 South Street, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2BW lately residing at 1 Vincent Drive, Andover. Court-READING. No. of Matter-462 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr D Hockham, currently residing at 90 South Street, Andover, Hants, SP10 2BW. occupation Unknown. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

HOPKINS, Warren, currently residing at 23 Mozart Close, Brighton Hill, Basingstoke, Hants, RG22 4HY, lately of 27 Stag Hill, South Ham, Basingstoke, Hants, formerly of 40 Myland Close, Oakridge, Basingstoke, Hants, previously of 24 Lingfield Close, Old Basing, Basingstoke, Hants. Court—READING. No. of Matter—68 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Warren Hopkins, currently residing at 23 Mozart Close, Brighton Hill, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG22 4HY. currently employed as a Lorry Driver. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

JEFFREY, Doreen Eileen, Doreen Jeffrey also known as Doreen Miller Bull Swaine Jeffrey a homemaker of 12 Hilton Court, Hazelgrove Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3TL, previously of 2 Bensford Crescent, Haywards Heath, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—438 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Doreen Jeffrey also known as Doreen Miller Bull Swaine Jeffrey a Homemaker of 12 Hilton Court, Hazelgrove Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH163TL Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2096)

MILES, Kenneth Charles, of 23 The Close, Woodcote, Nr Reading, Berkshire RG8 OSB currently an employee, lately a sub contractor. Court—READING. No. of Matter—477 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kenneth C Miles of 23 The Close, Woodcote, Reading, RG8 OSB, currently a Subcontractor. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2004)

MOSS, LYNDA, Lynda Margaret Moss Also Known as Lynda Margaret Perry, Support Worker, 9 Central Avenue, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 8RY lately trading as a Recruitment Agency From 83 Northdown Road, Cliftonville, Margate, Kent CT9 2RJ Under The Style Premier Staff Services. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—160 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lynda Moss of and trading at 83 Northdown Road Cliftonville Margate Kent CT9 2RJ as an Unkown occupation as Premier Staff Services. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

NORRIS, MICHAEL ANDREW, Heating Engineer of 30 Thames Drive, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 2NL, lately c/o 25 Pound Lane, Bishops Lydeard, Somerset, TA4 3AY and formerly of 14 Day Close, Wellington, Somerset. Court—TAUNTON. No. of Matter—86 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Andrew Norris, Heating Engineer, 25 Pound Lane, Bishops Lydeard, Taunton, Somerset, TA4 3AY Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2024)

O'CONNOR, KEVIN KEITH, of 72 Montpelier Road, Peckham, London, SE15 2HE, lately of 91A Grosvenor Park, Camberwell, London SE50NJ a Printer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1566 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Keith O'Connor of 72 Montpelier Road, Peckham, London SE15 2HE a Printer Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2094)

PARKER, Graham David, of 116 Maplin Park, Langley, Slough SL3 8XZ and of Brooklands, Swagwater Lane, Gorsley, Herefordshire HR9 7EB, a landscaper trading as Turfcare from I C G House, Station Approach, Oldfield Lane North, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 0AL. Court—READING. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th December 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Graham David Parker of 116 Maplin Park, Langley, Slough, SL3 8XZ, a land scaper, I C G House, Station Approach, Oldfield Lane North, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 0AL. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2001)

STOTT, Leslie, Leslie Walter Stott, a carpenter residing at Byeways, Maltings Lane, Witham, Essex, CM8 1DX. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—21 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2029)

SWART, Jacobus Gerhardes, a Self-employed Kitchen fitter of no fixed abode lately residing at 40 Gordon Road, Grays, Essex and lately trading at 8 Rayleigh Road, Stanford Le Hope, Essex as Hlangana Kitchens as a kitchen fitter. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—258 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2120)

# **Notices to Creditors**

In the Norwich County Court No 676 of 2003

### DAVID JOHN McGECHIE

A Company Director, residing at 13 Willow Court, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 1TD, lately of 24 Maple Drive, Beechlands Park, Taverham, Norfolk NR8 6TF, and formerly carrying on business in Partnership with another as Electrical Design & Lighting at Unit 9, Station Road Trading Estate, Attleborough, Norfolk.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt are invited to prove their debts. Any person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Bankrupt and wishing to recover his debt in whole or in part should submit the claim in writing to the Trustee at SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF. Forms of proof of debt can be obtained on application during normal business hours to the Trustee at SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, telephone 020 8371 5000

H J Sorsky, Trustee 3 June 2004. (886)

In the Norwich County Court No 675 of 2003

# JAYNE McGECHIE

Also known as Jayne Stevens, of 24 Maple Drive, Beechlands Park, Taverham, Norfolk NR8 6TF, and formerly carrying on business in Partnership with another as Electrical Design & Lighting at Unit 9, Station Road Trading Estate, Attleborough, Norfolk.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt are invited to prove their debts. Any person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Bankrupt and wishing to recover his debt in whole or in part should submit the claim in writing to the Trustee at SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF. Forms of proof of debt can be obtained on application during normal business hours to the Trustee at SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, telephone 020 8371 5000.

H J Sorsky, Trustee 3 June 2004. (887)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Bristol County Court No 273 of 2000

# LEONARD ABRAHAMS

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that I intend to declare a Dividend in the above matter within 4 months of 5 July 2004. Any Creditors that have not proved their debts are required to do so, on or before 5 July 2004, or else they will be excluded from the benefit of the Dividend. Proofs must be lodged with me at Rendell Thompson, 125 Portway, Wells, Somerset BA5 2BR.

J Rendell, Trustee
3 June 2004. (530)

In the High Court of Justice No 6350 of 1998

# IMELDA MARIA CHAPMAN

Of Flat 1 Shepherd Court, Sheepcote Road, Harrow, Greater London HA1 2JS, formerly trading with others at 36 Hindes Road, Harrow, Greater London, as a Guest House Proprietor, as Hindes Guest House.

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts. Debts must be proved in writing on an appropriate claim form, which can be obtained from me at Chancery Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 6 July 2004, will be excluded from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

W Turner, Trustee

4 June 2004. (322)

WHITE, Sarah Jane, a Residential Social Worker, of 12 Higher Maudlin Street, Barnstaple, Devon. Lately carrying on business at The Golden Lion Inn, North Road, High Bickington, Devon. Court—BARNSTAPLE. No of Matter—5 of 1999. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—2 July 2004. Name and Address of Trustee—Graham Lindsay Down, BN Jackson Norton, 14 Orchard Street, Bristol BS1 5EH.

G L Down, Trustee

3 June 2004. (321)

# **Notice of Dividends**

In the Stockport County Court No 44 of 2001

### GAVIN JOHN ARDERN

Of 14 Highfield Terrace, New Mills, High Peak, Stockport, Greater Manchester SK6 6LU, trading with another at Unit 7 Brook Street Works, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Greater Manchester SK7 4QX, as a General Builder as Eight Services.

I confirm that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors in respect of the above matter. In order to be included in the distribution all claims must be forwarded to the offices of Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, by 9 July 2004. Any claims not received by this date will be excluded from the distribution. The Dividend will be paid within 4 months of the last date of proving.

P B Wood, Trustee

2 June 2004. (821)

In the Truro County Court No 319 of 2003

# MICHAEL ROBERT GEORGE AUBOIN

Of Mich Auboin, Greenacres, Treburrick, St Eval, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 7UR, trading at an unknown address as Mich Auboin as an unknown occupation.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than 4 months from 7 July 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 7 July 2004, to send their proofs of debt to Charles Hamilton Turner of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

C H Turner Trustee

4 June 2004. (293)

In the Exeter County Court No 333 of 1993

### GARY WILLIAM BAITUP

Of 11 Tabernacle Court, Exeter EX11 1DX, and lately carrying on business as B and J Building Contractors of 11 Orchard Hill, Exeter EX2 9ND

A First and Final Dividened is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 7 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 7 July 2004, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned at Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR.

R H Pick, Trustee

2 June 2004. (323)

In the Walsall County Court No 75 of 2003

### WILLIAM EDMUND CECIL

Of 11 Lovatt Place, Cannock, Staffordshire WS11 2FH, currently a Bricklayer.

Notices is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than 4 months from 7 July 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 7 July 2004, to send their proofs of debt to Charles Hamilton Turner of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

C H Turner, Trustee

3 June 2004. (294)

In the Wakefield County Court No 100 of 1997

### PHILIP JAMES LAVINE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Angus M Martin of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2AL, on behalf of Ralph S Preece, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of Philip James Lavine, intend to make payment of a Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors, such Dividend will be paid within 4 months of 5 July 2004. Notice is also given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(2) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the last date for proving debts shall be 5 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not proved by that date will be excluded from the benefits of the forthcoming distribution.

A M Martin, Trustee

3 June 2004. (324)

In the Luton County Court No 310 of 1995

# DAVID CHARLES POMFRET

Formerly of 219 Telford Avenue, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG2 0AT.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors are invited to prove their debts. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 11 July 2004, will be excluded from the Dividend. Claims should be sent to the undermentioned Trustee at Wilder Coe, 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG.

N Cowan, Trustee

4 June 2004. (325)

# Companies & Financial Regulation



# **Notice of Disclaimer**

# ABBEY HOMESTEADS (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Abbey Homesteads (Construction) Limited (No 00921044) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 20 February 1987, pursuant to section 652A Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property being land lying to the west of Oxford Road Bodicote as the same is registered at Gloucester District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title No ON33496, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 11 November 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 June 2004. (1007)

# CAMPDEN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Campden Construction Limited (No 02622020) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 20 August 2002, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at land at St. George's Close, Moreton in Marsh, and land on the north-west side of St. George's Close, Old Town, Moreton in Marsh, as the same is registered at Gloucester District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Nos GR174970 and GR174971 respectively, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 10 December 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3 June 2004. (1015)

# H W WESSEL (NORWICH) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of H W Wessel (Norwich) Limited (No 1050714) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 10 December 1991, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property adjacent to 183 Unthank Road, Norwich, Norfolk, as the same is registered at Kingston-Upon-Hull District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title No NK15105, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 14 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 June 2004. (1005)

# HALBANS INVESTMENTS LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Halbans Investments Limited (No 596971) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948 when the Company was dissolved on 2 March 1972 hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by the lease dated 25 February 1958 and made between Ennismore Investment Trust Limited (1) and the Company (2) and situated at 22 Ennismore Gardens, Westminster, London as the same is registered at Harrow District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number LN161358 the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 26 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 June 2004. (1006)

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: LOTHBURY HOMES LIMITED

Company Number: 00900272.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: K375867.

Property: The property situated at Golden Valley Estate, Folkestone, Kent, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title excepting and reserving the part coloured red on the plan available.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pusuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 20 June 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 June 2004. (1009)

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: P.K.K. (CENTRIDGE) LIMITED

Company Number: 01847057.

Property: A debt of £4,366.16 owed to the above-mentioned Company from the Estate of David John Woolley (Deceased) in Bankruptcy (Ref West Bromwich County Court No 1 of 1992).

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pusuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 19 April 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26 May 2004. (1014)

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: PIXBRIAR LIMITED

Company Number: 139018.

Title: Freehold. Title No: LA17825.

Property: The property situated at Cock Bank Farm, Ashton under Lyne, Greater Manchester, being the land comprised in the abovementioned Title excepting and reserving the part shown edged in red on the plan available.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park)

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the Property having come to their notice on 22 January 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 June 2004. (1008)

### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: PLOUGHLAND INVESTMENTS (CL) LIMITED

Company Number: 02525577. Title: Leasehold.

Title No: TY230384.

Lease: A Lease dated 28 April 1989 and made between (1) Hopkinsons

Holdings plc and (2) Ploughland Estates Limited. Property: The property situated at Site No BT1/L358, Team Valley Trading Estate, Gateshead, as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under her above reference which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title and demised by the abovementioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park)

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the Property having come to their notice on 5 April 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

21 May 2004. (1013)

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: RB TELEVISION LIMITED

Company Number: 0360942 Date of Dissolution: 19 April 2004.

Property: Copyright in two television programmes that were made and owned by the dissolved Company which were entitled UK Raw I and

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the Property having come to their notice on 7 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 June 2004. (1010)

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: STADGEN LIMITED Company Number: 02774255

Former Name: Stadi Varios Limited. Date of Dissolution: 13 February 2001.

Property: The property situated at Stonesfield Manor, Stonesfield, Oxfordshire.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park)

2. In pusuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 12 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3 June 2004.

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: VICTORY HOMES (LICHFIELD) LIMITED

Company Number: 01021529.

Date of Dissolution: 18 November 2003.

Interest: Freehold.

Title Number: Un-Registered.

Conveyance: Conveyance dated 11 August 1972 and made between

Harry Taylor (1) and the Company (2).

Property: The property situated at Church Street Coton in the Elms, Derbyshire (except, excluding and reserving the part delineated and coloured red on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor) being part of the land comprised in the above-mentioned Conveyance

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park)

2. In pusuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 5 December 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

28 May 2004. (1012)

# **Partnerships**



# **Statement by General Partner**

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004, Ballan Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK, has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Wheaton Finance SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Republic of Panama, as well as the Partnership name Ward Trading remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Wheaton Finance SA

For and on behalf of Ballan Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(262)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004, Ballan Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK, has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Wheaton Finance SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Republic of Panama, as well as the Partnership name Shriver Trading remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Wheaton Finance SA

For and on behalf of Ballan Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(261)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004, Ballan Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK, has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Brinkley Finance SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Republic of Panama, as well as the Partnership name Acquatica & Co remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Brinkley Finance SA

For and on behalf of Ballan Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(253)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004, Ballan Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK, has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Wheaton Finance SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Republic of Panama, as well as the Partnership name Ascot International remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Wheaton Finance SA

For and on behalf of Ballan Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004 Musterasset Limited of 1 Knightrider Court, London EC4V 5JU has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Leyland Investment SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Panama City, Republic of Panama as well as the Partnership name Music Video Multimedia & Co remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Leyland Investment SA

For and on behalf of Musterasset Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(259)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004, Moulin Investments Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK, has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Wheaton Finance SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Republic of Panama, as well as the Partnership name Plex & Co remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Wheaton Finance SA

For and on behalf of Moulin Investments Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(260)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004, Moulin Investments Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of \$401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK, has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Huntington International SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Panama, Republic of Panama, as well as the Partnership name Cofortex & Co remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Huntington International SA

For and on behalf of Moulin Investments Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(255)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004 Moulin Investments Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited, of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Huntington International SA of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Panama, Republic of Panama as well as the Partnership name Green Forest International remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Huntington International SA

For and on behelf of Moulin Investments Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited (256)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004 Moulin Investments Limited of PO Box 3175, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited, of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Meslar Investments Inc of Apartado 6-1014, Calle 53-Y, Avenue Samuel Lewis, El Dorado, Panama, Republic of Panama as well as the Partnership name Heskey & Partners remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Meslar Investments Inc

For and on behelf of Moulin Investments Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(257)

Notice is hereby given that with effect from 1 April 2004 Musterasset Limited of 1 Knightrider Court, London EC4V 5JU has retired as Limited Partner and Groupwise Limited of S401, 302 Regent Street, London W1B 3HH, UK has been appointed as new Limited Partner with effect from the same date. The General Partner Bristow Enterprises Corp. of PO Box 1014, El Dorado, Panama City, Republic of Panama as well as the Partnership name Hood, Kempsey & Co remain unchanged.

For and on behalf of Bristow Enterprises Corp.

For and on behalf of Musterasset Limited

For and on behalf of Groupwise Limited

(258)

# Societies Regulation



# **Friendly Societies**

RADNOR FRIENDLY SOCIETY

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974, SECTION 91

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Notice is hereby given that the Financial Services Authority has this day cancelled the registration of Radnor Friendly Society (Register No 1065 F), the registered office of which is at 13 Radnor Walk, Chelsea, London, Greater London SW3 4BP, at its request. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

3 June 2004. (1016)

# **Industrial and Provident Societies**

DYFED SEEDS LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 58 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Instrument of Dissolution of Dyfed Seeds Limited (Register No 12646 R), the registered office of which is at Old Llangunnor Road, Carmarthen, Dyfed, was registered on 2 June 2004. Within three months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the Dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

2 June 2004. (1017)

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ANNE, David	Bryning Lodge, Monxton, Andover, Hampshire. 18 February 2004.	Middleton & Upsall Solicitors, 94 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 9BG. (Nicola Marjorie Anne, Matthew Charles Charlton Anne and Roy Charlton.)	20 August 2004	(858)
APPLEBY, Herbert Pierpoint	Builder (Retired). 1 April 2004.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL.	11 August 2004	(028)
ARDLEY, John Owen	All Saints Vicarage, 41 Trewsbury Road, Sydenham, London SE26 5DP. Clerk in Holy Orders/Priest (Married). 1 February 2004.	Batchelors Solicitors, Charles House, 35 Widmore Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RW. (Ref SJH.) (Jeanette Maureen Ardley and Jonathan Stephen Ardley.)	20 August 2004	(266)
ASHTON, Alice	Gillibrand Hall, Grosvenor Road, Chorley, Lancashire. Bursar (Retired). 1 March 2004.	Judith Mary Daniels, 4 Rylands Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 2DN.	10 August 2004	(811)
BALL, Edith Mary	3 Lodge Close, Edmonton, London N18. Sales Assistant (Retired). 13 March 2004.	Austin Ryder & Co, 35 The Town Enfield, Middlesex EN2 6LG. (Brian David Unger.)	20 August 2004	(862)
BAMFORD, Cornelius Kenneth, (also known as Kenneth Cornelius Bamford)	30 Minden Parade, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0QG. Printer (Retired). 8 August 2003.	Colin Taylor, c/o The Bury Business Centre, Kay Street, Bury, Lancashire BL9 6BU.	10 August 2004	(528)
BANERJI, Shanker Gopi	12 Warwick Road, Chingford, London E4 8NW. Chemist (Retired). 20 February 2004.	Pegden & Co, 811 Green Lanes, Winchmore Hill, London N21 2EX. Solicitors. (Mark Jose Banerji.)	10 August 2004	(501)
BAVINGTON, Irene Mary	1 Thorneyfield Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands B90 3HP. 6 May 2004.	Standley & Co, 1612 High Street, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands B93 0JU. Solicitors. (Stephen Paul Gooden and Judith Margaret Hunt.)	10 August 2004	(500)
BAYLIS, Peter	Castweazel Oast, Fosten Lane, Biddenden, Kent. 2 February 2004.	Hempsons, Hempsons House, 40 Villiers Street, London WC2N 6NJ. Solicitors.	10 August 2004	(491)
BERRY, Roy William	Greensleeves, Cleeves Wood, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9TH. Music Publisher (Retired). 22 November 2003.	Guillaumes, 2 St Martins Court, 37 Queens Road, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9UQ. (Ref CW.) (Robert Thomas Clifford Guilfoyle and Patricia Kathleen Berry.)	20 August 2004	(845)
BERTRAND, Audrey	42 Grangethorpe Drive, Burnage, Manchester M19. 25 December 2003.	Towns Needham & Co., Kingsgate (2nd Floor) 51-53 South King Street, Manchester M2 6DE. (Noel Hartley Oldham.)	10 August 2004	(509)
BEVAN, Thomas	The Toddage, Lulham, Madley, Herefordshire HR2 9JW. Carpenter/ Farmer. 30 October 2003.	Humfrys & Symonds, 1 St John Street, Hereford HR1 2ND. (Christine Bevan and Geoffrey Bevan.)	20 August 2004	(853)
BOAST, Lilian Joan (otherwise Lilian Joan Venning-Boase)	9 Elder Avenue, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N8. 24 November 2002.	Alan Lewis Benstock, probatesdirect. co.uk, 40 Wood Street, Wakefield WF1 2HL. (Ref ALB/GR666314.) (Mark Anthony Byrne.)	10 August 2004	(803)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BRADLEY, Maurice Andrew	63B Bromsgrove Road, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4RH. 17 October 2003.	Tyndallwoods, 29 Woodbourne Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B17 8BY. Solicitors. (Doreen Nancy Khan.)	10 August 2004	(022)
BROCKMAN, Cyril Henry	3 Sanshaw Court, The Goffs, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1HF. Hotelier (Retired). 28 December 2003.	Stephen Rimmer & Co, 28 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PX. (Clive Howard Seymour and Nicholas Andrew Manning.)	20 August 2004	(854)
BROWN, Heather Olympia	Ashton House Nursing Home, Bolnore Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 4BX. 7 May 2004.	Colemans Solicitors. Paddockhall Chambers, Paddockhall Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1HF. (Peter Robert Stevenson.)	20 August 2004	(842)
CAFFERY, Anthony	8 Roxton Road, Heaton Chapel, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 4AY. 6 March 2004.	Towns Needham & Co., Kingsgate (2nd Floor) 51-53 South King Street, Manchester M2 6DE. (Brian Scott.)	10 August 2004	(508)
CALVERT, Florence	Stella Maris Residential Home for the Elderly, 347 Colne Road, Burnley, Lancashire, previously of 8 Nairne Street, Burnley, Lancashire. 6 March 2004.	SFN, 3-5 Red Lion Street, Burnley BB11 2AE. (Ref NS.)	10 August 2004	(001)
CARR, Dorothy May	12 Forest View, Crabbs Cross, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 5LA. 14 January 2004.	Davis-Priest & Co, 24 Church Green, East Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8DE. (Ref DP/20650.) (John Frederick Symonds.)	20 August 2004	(841)
CARR, Harry Rochford	12 Forest View, Crabbs Cross, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 5LA. 31 December 2003.	Davis-Priest & Co, 24 Church Green, East Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8DE. (Ref DP/20650.) (John Frederick Symonds.)	20 August 2004	(840)
CHENERY, Linda Jane	65 The Greenway, Ickenham, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB10 8LX. Accountant. 2 February 2004.	Cathcarts, 2 Swakeleys Road, Ickenham, Middlesex UB10 8BG. Solicitors. (David Paul Owens and Angela Owens.)	20 August 2004	(265)
CHIDSON, Elizabeth Margaret	227 Russell Court, Woburn Place, London WC1. Widow. 4 April 2004.	Thomson Snell & Passmore, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Jeremy John Chidson and Georgina Margaret Nienstaedt.)	20 August 2004	(852)
CHUDLEIGH, Hilda	Bay Tree Court Nursing Home, High Street, Prestbury, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Housewife. 22 April 2004.	Rickerbys, Ellenborough House, Wellington Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1YD. (David Alan Rust and John Carey Havelock Pritchard.)	20 August 2004	(860)
CLEMENS, Edward Leslie	45 Park Road, Kempston, Bedford MK42 8NY. Widower. 16 January 2004.	Hilliers Solicitors, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. (Maureen Ann Smith.)	10 August 2004	(810)
COLE, Nellie	Cornelia Haven, Ward Road, Totland Bay, Isle of Wight PO39 0BD. Widow. 23 March 2004.	Eldridges, Avenue House, Avenue Road, Freshwater, Isle of Wight PO40 9UZ. (John Anthony Suggett and Marian Jennifer Friend.)	10 August 2004	(017)
COLLETT, Kenneth Reginald	10 Sunneybank, Lyncombe Vale, Bath BA2 4NA. 22 March 2004.	Rosamund Coppen & Company, 36 New King Street, Bath BA1 2BN.	11 August 2004	(816)
CONDIE, Joy Annette	78 Baddlesmere Road, Tankerton, near Whitstable, Kent CT5 2LA. 20 May 2004.	Letts & Co, Bartletts, Tyler Hill Road, Blean, Canterbury, Kent CT2 9HT.	24 August 2004	(010)
CONNOLLY, Patrick John	82 Coneyford Road, Shard End, Birmingham B34 7AX. 30 December 2003.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA. (Probate Lawyers.)	10 August 2004	(516)
CONNOR, Christopher Joseph	9 Cranmore Avenue, Park South, Swindon, Wiltshire. 11 May 2004.	Thring Townsend, 6 Drakes Meadow, Penny Lane, Swindon SN3 3LL. Solicitors. (Doris Connolly.)	20 August 2004	(863)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
COOK, Frederick Thomas	64 Steart Gardens, South Esplanade, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1DD. 25 November 2003.	John Shirley & Co, 24 College Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1AT. (Ernest John Cook and Kathleen Joan Easthope.)	10 August 2004	(490)
COOPER, Harry James	Berwood Court Care Home, Cadbury Drive, Castle Vale, Birmingham B35 7EM. 5 September 2003.	Argyles Solicitors, 43 Albert Road, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7JZ. (Beryl Underdown and David Henry Ford.)	10 August 2004	(850)
CORLETT, Anne Veronica	75 Sandown Court, Albert Road, Southport, Merseyside and Sunningdale Nursing Home, 7 & 9 Albany Road, Southport, Merseyside. 9 April 2004.	Barnetts Solicitors, 27 Hoghton Street, Southport PR9 0NS. (Ref AAS.)	10 August 2004	(496)
COUSSENS, Alice	Alexandra Lodge, Wyllie Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 9NL. Auxiliary Nurse (Retired). 30 March 2004.	Glanvilles, 131 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7SJ. (Ref SMG/044928-1.) (Mr A B Dashwood Denyer, Mr J R Kenroy and Mr J G Melrose.)	11 August 2004	(023)
CRAGGS, Dorothy	37 Toronto Crescent, Longlands, Middlesbrough TS4 2LZ. Housewife. 18 May 2004.	O'Rourkes Solicitors, 20 Baker Street, Middlesbrough TS1 2SW. (Donald Charles O'Rourke.)	20 August 2004	(847)
DAVIES, Austin	Willows Nursing Home, Perthclyn, Mountain Ash, Rhondda, Cynon Taff, South Wales. Coach Driver (Retired). 12 September 2002.	Wright Atkinson & Pearson, Cavendish House, 13 Henry Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 3DR. (William Peter Hawkesworth.)	10 August 2004	(106)
DAVIES, Monica	Ladymead Nursing Home, Wroughton, Wiltshire. 16 May 2004.	Lemon & Co, 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 1PY. Solicitors. (Alphonsus Mercer.)	10 August 2004	(014)
DAVIS, Edna May	5 Albany Towers, Kingsway, Hove, East Sussex. Dressmaker (Retired). 15 January 2004.	Mrs J C Sutton, DMH, 100 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3YB. (Mrs J C Sutton and Mr R A Pollins.)	9 September 2004	(267)
DECIACCO, Daniel David	12 Chipstead Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 2HH. Company Director. 3 March 2004.	TWM Solicitors, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Rosemary Anne Cheshire and Maria Blanche Woods.)	20 August 2004	(855)
DELCOUR, Constance Therase	21 Arnhem Grove, Braintree, Essex CM7 5UQ. Widow. 1 May 2004.	Cunningtons, Great Square, Braintree, Essex CM7 1UD. (Stephen Edward Kew and Anthony Paul Fenton.)	13 August 2004	(517)
DOBSON, Mabel	Springfield Residential Home, Morley, Leeds LS29 9PW. 10 March 2004.	Lee & Priestley Solicitors, 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ. (Nigel Horsman and Leslie Mollitt.)	20 August 2004	(848)
DOUCH, Leonard John	26 Hatherden Avenue, Parkstone, Poole. 15 March 2004.	Jacobs & Reeves, Beechurst, 153 High Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1AU. Solicitors.	10 August 2004	(502)
DRAPER, Edward Anthony	Pear Tree Farm, Lowry Lane, Formby, Merseyside L37 7AE. 29 December 2002.	MSB Solicitors, 17a Allerton Road, Liverpool L18 1LG. (Edward William Draper and Jayne Catherine Draper.)	3 September 2004	(029)
DUGGAN, Christopher James	2 Shakespeare Close, Diseworth, Derby DE7 2QS. 13 May 2004.	Martin Smalley & Co, 2a Cross Street, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 7BL.	10 August 2004	(025)
DURK, Winifred Joan	Highbury Nursing Home, 199-203 Alcester Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 8PY. 7 January 2004.	Young & Lee, No 6 The Wharf, Bridge Street, Birmingham B1 2JS. Solicitors. (Ref H24163.003.4JSL.DU.AG.)	10 August 2004	(801)
EDWARDS, Gwendoline	52 Thompson Avenue, Newport, South Wales. 19 April 2004.	Everett Tomlin Lloyd & Pratt, 28 Stow Hill, Newport, South Wales NP20 1TL. Solicitors. (Ref 60760.) (Christopher Rogers Pennant and Ashley William Harkus.)	10 August 2004	(008)
ELLIS, Betty Aileen	35 Newlay Lane, Bramley, Leeds LS3 2AL. 2 April 2004.	Lee & Priestley, 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ. (Andrew John Lawson and James Robert Guy Dale.)	20 August 2004	(844)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FARRINGTON, Dorothy Ellen	Lansglade Residential Home, 14 Lansdowne Road, Bedford MK40 2BU. Widow. 14 November 2003.	Hilliers Solicitors, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. (Karen Jane Birkin.)	10 August 2004	(807)
FERRARIS, Doreen Ivy	5 Langley Road, Branksome, Poole, Dorset BH14 AA. Restaurateur (Retired). 20 April 2004.	Trevanions, 15 Church Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 8UF. (Ronald Leslie Belcher.)	10 August 2004	(024)
FLETCHER, Eric	35 Yew Tree Lane, Coseley, West Midlands WV14 8RF. 12 March 2004.	Adcocks Solicitors, 17-19 St Michael Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 7AB. (Thomas John Heron.)	20 August 2004	(868)
FOOTE, Gordon Frederick	30 Solent Road, Drayton, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Artificer (Teacher of Apprentices) Admiralty (Retired). 23 March 2004.	Large & Gibson, Kent House, 49 Kent Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3EJ. (Vivien Elaine Bradley-Shaw.)	11 August 2004	(018)
FOUNTAIN, Frances Mary	24 Victoria Avenue, Harrogate, North Yorkshire. Consultant Gynaecologist (Retired). 9 December 2003.	Cawthron Kelbrick Lane & Co, 14 Victoria Avenue, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 1ED. Solicitors. (Kenneth Fountain.)	10 August 2004	(009)
FOWLER, Ethel	44 Cuthbertson Court, Seaburn, Sunderland SR6 8NZ. Rope Worker (Retired). 14 May 2004.	Richard Reed, 3-6 Frederick Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1NA. (Gordon Scot Wellham and David William Grey.)	10 August 2004	(020)
FREEMAN, George Malcolm Brooke	16 Overlea Drive, Hawarden, Flintshire CH5 3HS. 25 November 2003.	Keith Alfred Jones, E.A. Harris & Co Solicitors, Transport House, 54 Chester Road East, Shotton, Flintshire CH5 1QA. (Keith Alfred Jones.)	10 August 2004	(492)
GARNETT, Thomas James	62c Forest Road, Sutton Manor, St Helens, Merseyside WA9 4AT. 1 April 2004.	Hogans Solicitors, 10 Station Street, Rainhill, Merseyside L35 0LP. (Paul Gurrell.)	11 August 2004	(007)
GARNHAM, Joyce Ethel	Harley House, 10-12 Elms Road, Leicester, formerly of 52 Edgehill Road, Leicester. 24 April 2004.	Phillips & Powell, 3 De Montfort Street, Leicester LE1 7GE.	10 August 2004	(805)
GREENMAN, Stuart Marvin Francis	6 Brackley Terrace, Chiswick, London W4 2HJ. Single. 15 May 2003.	Barber Young Burton & Rind, Suite 5, Blandel Bridge House, 56 Sloane Square, London SWIW 8AX. (Ref HJR/SG/ G6313/4.) (Peter Hubert William Ruddy and Howard Jeffery Rind.)	10 August 2004	(815)
GUERRIER, Rene Paul	20 Bleneim Court, Back Lane, Winchcombe, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL54 5PW. 6 April 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	10 August 2004	(874)
GUNNER, Eileen	17 Cambridge Drive, Desford, Leicestershire. Shoe Retailers Executive (Retired). 4 May 2004.	Spearing Waite, 41 Friar Lane, Leicester LE1 5RB. Solicitors. (Ref JMW.) (Warwick Edward Beaumont Spearing and John Maxwell Waite.)	10 August 2004	(513)
HALL, Frances Mennim	57 Fairfield Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE2 3BY. Retired. 4 May 2001.	Snowball Worthy Lowe, 51 John Street, Sunderland SR1 1QN. Solicitors. (Bruce Alexander Watson.)	10 August 2004	(504)
HALL, James	232 Chepstow Road, Newport NP19 8EN. 14 January 2004.	Everett Tomlin Lloyd & Pratt, 28 Stow Hill, Newport, South Wales NP20 1TL. Solicitors. (Ref BBO/NB/59858.) (William John Hall and Ashley William Harkus.)	10 August 2004	(518)
HATTON, Ernest Gerald	27 Baileys Lane, Halewood, Liverpool. 11 May 2003.	Poole Swale Solicitors, 4 Lacey Street, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 7RH. (Mildred Wade.)	10 August 2004	(817)
HAWKSWELL, Mavis Florence	The Mellowes Nursing Home, Common Mead Lane, Gillingham, Dorset. Office Secretary (Retired). 8 May 2004.	Rutters Solicitors, 2 Bimport, Shaftesbury, Dorset SP7 8AW. (Derek John Rowntree.)	10 August 2004	(878)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HICKS, Jeremy Francis	84 Booth Road, Colindale, London NW9 5JY. 15 February 2004.	Ellistons, 51-53 The Broadway, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4DJ. (Nicholette Lesley Gilbert.)	13 August 2004	(026)
HILL, Dorothy Frances May	Rosedene, 147 Trinity Road, London SW17. 25 September 2002.	Michael Garnet Kendra, 266 Lavender Hill, Clapham Junction, London SW11 1LJ. Solicitors.	10 August 2004	(512)
HODGKINSON, Margery May	Warren Drive Residential Home, Fielden Road, Crowborough, East Sussex. 19 May 2004.	Rix & Kay, The Courtyard, River Way, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1SL. (Ref SDM.) (Iris Woodward and Hilary Alison Hughes.)	10 August 2004	(859)
HOLLYWOOD, Florrie Mary	73 Norwood Street, Scarborough YO12 7EG. Spinster. 7 January 2000.	Longstaff & Midgley, PO Box 41, 2 Vernon Road, Scarborough YO11 2NJ. Solicitors. (Nichola Colette Campleman.)	16 August 2004	(032)
HOWE, Joan Florence Ellen	12 Avocet Close, Frinton on Sea, Essex CO13 0UX. Shorthand Typist (Retired). 25 February 2004.	Sparling Benham & Brough, 62A Connaught Avenue, Frinton on Sea, Essex CO13 9QH. (Jonathan Birdwood Juby.)	20 August 2004	(856)
JAMES, Emily Ruth	Woodside Farm Bungalow, Brinkworth, Chippenham, Wiltshire. 21 February 2004.	Goughs, 28 Church Street, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 0HX.	10 August 2004	(015)
JELLIS, Levely Arthur	Holly House Residential Care Home, 79-83 London Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire. Boot and Shoe Operative (Retired). 20 January 2004.	Eden & Co., 5 Sun Hill, Rothwell, Northamptonshire NN14 6AB. Solicitors. (Robert Martin Eden.)	20 August 2004	(867)
JONES, Kenneth	53 Vineside Road, West Derby, Liverpool L12 9HE. Sales Representative (Retired). 1 February 2004.	Carol Mason, Cuff Roberts, 10 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9TD. (George Henry Edward Birch.)	10 August 2004	(812)
JORDAN, Doreen	19 Hillcrest, Brynmawr, Gwent NP23 4TB. 4 November 2003.	Goldsmith Williams, Mersey Chambers, 5 Old Churchyard, Liverpool L2 8TX. (Edward Richard Goldsmith and Christopher Gordon Williams.)	10 August 2004	(527)
KAUFMAN, Jean Ethel (formerly known as Jean Ethel Sullivan)	22 Greenway, Binstead, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 3SD. Jewellers Assistant (Retired). 9 May 2004.	Terence Michael Willey, Terence Michael Willey & Co., 27a Cross Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AA.	10 August 2004	(806)
KEIL, Mary	22 Orchard Way, Garden City, Flintshire CH5 2JP. 11 December 2003.	Keith Alfred Jones, Transport House, 54 Chester Road East, Shotton, Flintshire CH5 1QH.	10 August 2004	(493)
KELLY, Elsie Georgina	52 High Road, Shillington, Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG5 3PJ. 7 April 2003.	Williams and Company, 3 Woburn Street, Ampthill, Bedfordshire MK45 2HS. Solicitors. (Peter Lomax.)	10 August 2004	(495)
LANGFORD, Lucy Ann	24 Greenwell Row, Clayton, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD14 6RB. 28 March 2004.	Whitaker Firth, 1 Manor Row, Bradford BD1 4PB. (Susan Spencer Wright.)	20 August 2004	(879)
LEWIS, Rebecca	31 High Street, Stagsden, Bedford MK43 8SG. 28 January 2004.	Hilliers Solicitors, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. (Richard Metcalfe, Paul Ashley Hillier and Paul Kirsten Rimmer.)	10 August 2004	(809)
MARSH, Annie	Sales Assistant (Retired). 31 March 2004.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. Solicitors.	10 August 2004	(011)
McGINN, Dorothy	County Homes, New Hey Road, Woodchurch, Birkenhead, Merseyside, formerly of 11 Riverside Walk, Little Neston, South Wirral CH64 0TT. Post Office Clerk (Retired). 2 September 2003.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AR. (JAG.M222091.2.) (Jane Alison Griffiths).	20 August 2004	(002)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MEE, Marjorie Elizabeth	46 The Spittal, Castle Donington, Derby DE74 2NQ. 20 December 2003.	Fraser Brown. 13 Borough Street, Castle Donington, Derby DE74 2LA. Solicitors. (David Spiers.)	10 August 2004	(006)
MERCHANT, Ella Mary	14 Merfield Road, Knowle, Bristol. 14 July 2004.	Wards Solicitors, 52 Broad Street, Bristol BS1 2EP. (Ref JPT/sjp/147817.) (David William Jones, Clive Stuart Blackmore and Nigel James Murray.)	10 August 2004	(021)
MICHALAK, Sergiusz George	5 Dennington Drive, Urmston, Manchester M41 7EA. Retired. 2 January 2004.	Slater Heelis Collier Littler, 16 School Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7XP. (Tytus Twardowski and Pernille Kousgaard.)	20 August 2004	(851)
MIDDLETON, Kenneth Stanley	11 Greenacre Road, Gospel Oak, Tipton, West Midlands DY4 0AR. 1 January 2004.	Adcocks Solicitors, 17-19 St Michael Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 7AB. (Mark Hedley Adcock.)	20 August 2004	(870)
MILES, William Francis Richard	Mjosa, Dark Lane, Broseley, Shropshire TF12 5LH. 8 February 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	10 August 2004	(873)
MILLER, Doris	Inglewood, 7-9 Nevill Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Deputy Headmistress (Retired). 27 January 2004.	Hart Reade Solicitors, Old Manor House, Market Street, Hailsham BN27 2AE. (Ref CMB.) Andrew Clifford Pluck.)	10 August 2004	(031)
MITCHELL, Patricia Rose	30 Stroof House, Lichfield Street, Tamworth B79 7BG. 25 April 2004.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA. (Probate Lawyers.)	10 August 2004	(515)
MOONEY, Gladys Bridget	63 Balcombe Street, London NW1 6HD. 19 August 2003.	Osbornes Solicitors, 68 Parkway, London NW1 7AH. (Wendy Jane Wright.)	10 August 2004	(030)
MOORE, Michael Charles	81 Hendford Hill, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 2RE. 2 May 2004.	Clarke Willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2PG. (Stephen Michael Moore and Nicola Blake.)	20 August 2004	(877)
MORAN, Leonard	41 Highmoor Close, Moortown, Leeds LS17 6SR. Jeweller. 2 April 2004.	Brooke North, Crown House, Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3BR. (Gordon Watson and Sara Christina Maria Morgan.)	20 August 2004	(846)
NOAKES, Michael Elliott	Coton, Duck Street, Wedens Ambo, Saffron Walden, Essex. 13 April 2004.	Mrs H Fuff, Heckford Norton, 18 Hill Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1JD. (Patricia Jane Noakes, Richard James Luckes and Mark Charles Carter.)	20 August 2004	(825)
PAGE, Margaret Nellie Tremain	8 Wykeham Road, Merrow, Guildford, Surrey GU1 2SE. Widow. 19 May 2004.	Perkins & Harris, 60-61 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UB. (Richard William D'Oyly Hemingway and Jean Frances Quallington.)	16 August 2004	(498)
PARSONS, Patricia Elaine Ann	45 Wilbury Drive, Dunstable, Bedfordshire LU5 4SY. Secretary (Retired). 13 February 2004.	Austin Carnley Solicitors, 43 High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire LU6 1HZ. Solicitors. (Mr J Vokes and Mr E Addison.)	11 August 2004	(003)
PIMBLETT, Geoffrey Holland	Cornmill Nursing Home, Bonds Lane, Garstang, Preston, formerly of "Nancy's Cottage", Bowfield Lane, Brookside, Balderstone, Blackburn. Doctor. 11 April 2004.	Harrison Drury & Co., 3 Fleet Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2UT. Solicitors. (Ref CJM.)	10 August 2004	(507)
POTTS, James	Manor View Nursing Home, 19 Manor Road, Hatfield, Doncaster, formerly of 13 Devonshire Road, Intake, Doncaster. 29 January 2004.	Hamers Solicitors, 9-11 Scale Lane, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1PH.	10 August 2004	(004)
PURCELL, Maureen Mary	3 Kell Road, Horden, Peterlee, County Durham SR8 4RP. 8 October 2003.	Snowball Worthy Lowe, 51 John Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. Solicitors. (John Whorlton Lowe.)	10 August 2004	(503)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
RADBOURNE, Margaret Jacqueline	52 St Andrews Way, Blofield, Norwich NR13 4LA. Civil Servant (Retired). 24 January 2004.	Barrie Baker, Cole & Co Solicitors, 16 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AE. (Nicholas James Edward Foster and David Edwin Clarke.)	13 August 2004	(876)
RALPH, Betty Harriet	18 Ise Vale Avenue, Desborough, Northamptonshire. Widow. 12 December 2003.	Eden & Co., 5 Sun Hill, Rothwell, Northamptonshire NN14 6AB. Solicitors. (Colin Ralph and Robert Martin Eden.)	20 August 2004	(880)
RAMSAY, Iris Winifred May	28 Woodstock Road, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 1RS. Widow. 16 May 2004.	Perkins & Harris, 60-61 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UB. (Richard William D'Oyly Hemingway and Julian Massie Pollard.)	16 August 2004	(497)
RAMSEY, Muriel Clare	The Rambla, 374 Scalby Road, Scarborough YO12 6ED, formerly of Flat 2, Whisperdale Manor, Weydale Avenue, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. 28 May 2004.	North Yorkshire Law, Albemarle Chambers, Albemarle Crescent, Scarborough YO11 1LA. (Richard Charles Boyd and Tracy Jane Martin.)	20 August 2004	(857)
RICHMOND, Sheila Field	11 Snowdon House, High Street, Chard, Somerset TA20 1QS. Widow. 28 February 2004.	Beviss & Beckingsale, Law Chambers, Holyrood Street, Chard, Somerset TA20 2AJ. Solicitors. (Clive David Scott.)	18 August 2004	(813)
ROGERS, Timothy James	4в Valley Road, Kenley, Surrey CR8 5DG. 4 May 2004.	Smith Gadd & Co, 1 The Courtyard, London Road, Horsham RH12 1AT. Solicitors. (Ivan James Rogers.)	10 August 2004	(016)
ROSSI, Beatrice Joan	20 Field Lane, Thorpe Willoughby, Selby, North Yorkshire YO8 9FL. Housewife. 21 April 2004.	Gordons Solicitors, Riverside West, Whitehall Road, Leeds LS1 4AW. (Trevor Rossi, Pamela Jean Sendall, Andrew John Ronald Linden and Victoria Louise Davey.)	10 August 2004	(804)
SAMUEL, Kenneth	14 Wyndham Street, Porth, Rhondda Cynon Taff CF39 9HT. Retired. 5 April 2004.	Hugh James Solicitors, Hodge House, 114-116 St Mary Street, Cardiff CF10 1DY. (Ref NZ/SAM/127/3.) (Michelle Jenkins.)	10 August 2004	(506)
SHARP, Lilian Ada May	1 Oleander Close, Constantia, Cape Town, South Africa. Pensioner. 3 July 2003.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (John Graham Maddocks.)	10 August 2004	(494)
SMITH, Reginald	55 Flavell Street, Woodsetton, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 4NU. 5 May 2004.	Adcocks Solicitors, 17-19 St Michael Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 7AB. (Brian Turner.)	20 August 2004	(866)
SPARKS, Jane Susan	72 Plover Way, Bedford MK41 7HU. 26 September 2003.	Hilliers Solicitors, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. (Michael William Pearce, Paul Ashley Hillier and Paula Kirsten Rimmer.)	10 August 2004	(808)
STIDSTON, Lilian Alice May	12 Kings Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire. 19 April 2004.	Ottaways Solicitors, The Mansion, 1 St Peters Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3DJ.	20 August 2004	(861)
STURGIS, Ellen Barbara	9 Vokins Rise, Esplanade, Ryde, Isle of Wight. School Teacher (Retired). 7 May 2004.	Glanvilles, The Courtyard, St Cross Business Park, Monks Brook, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 5BF. (Francis Edward Hall and Graham John Russell Lambie.)	10 August 2004	(019)
SWANN, Lucretia Marguerite	Bethel House, 28 Beach Avenue, Barton on Sea, Hampshire BH25 7EJ, formerly of Flat 6, Janred Court, Sea Road, Barton on Sea, Hampshire BH25 7PF. 7 May 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	10 August 2004	(871)
SWIFT, Violet May	Langtree Park Nursing Home, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 23 May 2004.	Maurice Smiths, Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	10 August 2004	(027)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
THOMAS, Lilian Joyce	11 Picton Grove, Liverpool 15. Housewife. 14 May 2004.	Edwards Abrams Doherty, of Minster House, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU. (Ref CJB.) (Charles Joseph Boulton and Joyce Caunce.)	10 August 2004	(510)
THOMAS, Roy Verdun	36 Norfolk Avenue, Burton-on-Stather, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 9EW. 24 February 2004.	The Ringrose Law Group, St Peters at Arches, Silver Street, Lincoln LN 1EA. (Ref JLS.KSC.Thomas.)	10 August 2004	(012)
TOLCHARD, Joyce	St Martins, 4 Clobells, South Brent, Devon TQ10 9JW. 28 April 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	10 August 2004	(869)
VAIL, Maud	25 Chelwood Crescent, Roundhay, Leeds LS8 2AQ. 11 January 2004.	Lee & Priestley Solicitors 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ. (Michael Lloyd Rakusen and James Robert Guy Dale.)	20 August 2004	(843)
VICKERS, Leo David	10 Plover Close, Bamford, Rochdale, Lancashire. 8 August 2003.	Shulmans, 120 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4LT. Solicitors. (Ref SM1/V1057/2.) (Delanie Marie Drogan and Stephanie Lorraine Allen.)	10 August 2004	(505)
WADSWORTH, Lena	Moorland House, Station Road, Hathersage, Sheffield S32 1DD. 1 March 2004.	Clarksons, 27 Harrison Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX1 2AT. Solicitors.	10 August 2004	(514)
WALKLEY, Frank Richard	Mailletard, 47380 Villebramar, France. Retired. 6 October 2003.	Sarjeant & Sheppard, 150 Friar Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1HE. (Hugh Christopher Lacey.)	10 August 2004	(800)
WARD, Alan Douglas	Ponsandane Nursing Home, Chy An Dour, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 3LT. Haulage Contractor (Retired). 19 February 2004.	Stephens & Scown, 3 Cross Lane, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 4AX. Solicitors. (Philip Graham Snell and Michael John Stebbing Beadel.)	20 August 2004	(864)
WATTS, Olive Winifred Florence Watts	101 Bush Hill, Northampon NN3 2PF. Fruiterer and Grocer (Retired). 22 May 2004.	Hewitsons, 7 Spencer Parade, Northampton NN1 5AB. (Geoffrey Martin Hants and Brenda Myrna Hants.)	20 August 2004	(849)
WAYMAN, Rosita Jane Elizabeth	10 George Square, Mostyn Road, Merton Park, London SW19. Nurse. 28 April 2004.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU.	20 August 2004	(865)
WHITTLE, William Frederick	16 Stuart Avenue, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2AA. Aircraft Parts Worker (Retired). 1 April 2004.	Nichols Marcy Dawson, 77 High Street, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 1DR. (Beryl Elsie Maud Hynds.)	20 August 2004	(264)
WIDDICOMBE, Stanley Clifford Selwyn	Beacon Court, 5 Church Road, Dartmouth, Devon TQ6 9HQ, formerly of 20 South Embankment, Dartmouth, Devon TQ6 9BB. 16 May 2004.	Michael W. Pipe, Geneva House, 10 Dendy Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DB. Solicitors. (Ref VFD/MC/ Widdicombe.)	10 August 2004	(013)
WILKINSON, Violet Ellen	86 Fieldcourt Gardens, Quedgeley, Gloucester. 8 March 2004.	Tayntons, 8-12 Clarence Street, Gloucester GL1 1DZ.	10 August 2004	(818)
WILLIAMS, William Arthur (also known as Bob Williams)	12 Marshfield Road, Castleton, Cardiff. Farmer (Retired). 5 May 2004.	Roland William Arthur, Queens Chambers, 2 North Street, Newport NP20 1TE.	31 August 2004	(802)
WILSON, Esme Mabel Raynar	Fairview Nursing Home, 42 Hill Street, Kingswood, South Gloucestershire BS15 4ES. 7 April 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	10 August 2004	(872)
WOOD, Jean	37 Southdale Road, Rock Ferry, Wirral, Merseyside CH42 3XN. 2 February 2004.	D.P. Roberts Hughes & Denye, 59 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AT. Solicitors. (Francis Moan.)	10 August 2004	(499)
WOODLEY, Beryl Eileen	4 Quinta Carmen, West Parade, Worthing, West Sussex. Widow. 14 January 2004.	Holmes Campbell, 1 Arundel Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 7DA. (Eric George Laker and Martin Laker.)	10 August 2004	(511)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
YELLAND, Norman Frank Paul	34 Swaledale Avenue, Rainhill, Merseyside L35 4NT. Joiner (Retired). 23 February 2004.	Hogans Solicitors, 10 Station Street, Rainhill, Merseyside L35 0LP (Paul Gurrell.)	11 August 2004	(005)
YOUNG, Annie	41 Cromford Road, Liverpool L36 8BD. 9 November 2003.	Karen Ann Sheridan, c/o Malcolm J.Ross, 6 Stanley Street, Liverpool L1 6AF. Solicitors. (Ref MJR/AT/Y14/1.)	11 August 2004	(814)

# AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruthism of VAF	indus vs of VAI
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 <b>9</b> 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl <b>-e</b> nt	20.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at trotte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices  Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 856 (5)]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		<b>6</b> \$. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hate Paga Bata	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	ation cate)	â0.0 <b>ô</b>	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
2Z 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication  Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.66	35.20

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication teg. A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. Thursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

# Fact or Fiction?

# benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- · track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- · follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order Parliamentary and Statutory **Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



# Inside the Civil Service











# Authoritative and up-to-date information on Government and Senior Civil Servants

# Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online – structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

# **Contacts for:**

- ★ Ministers and Departments for UK Parliaments and Assemblies
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- \* Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

# To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

# The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

# Parliamentary Tracker



# **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker.** A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

**Friday – Government Tracker.** All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

# Home Affairs

# Crime

# Bill Lords-3rd Reading 25 03 2004

Domestic Violence, Crime And Victims—Baroness Scotland Of Asthal http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/006/2004006.htm

# Elections

# Bill Commons—Bill Negatived

Prime Minister (Direct Election)—Mr Graham Allen

# Government

# Bill Lords—Provisional Special Public Bill Committee 25 05 2004

Constitutional Reform—Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/030/2004030.htm

# Government—Devolved

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 04 05 2004

Scottish Parliament (Consituencies)—Alistair Darling http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/004/2004004.htm

# **Immigration & Nationality**

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 01 03 2004

Asylum And Immigration (Treatment Of Claimants Etc)—Mr David Blunkett

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/005/2004005.htm

# Law & Justice

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs—Views Sought On Court Rules For Adoption

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Regulatory Impact Assessments

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Criminal Justice (Justifiable Conduct)—Mr Roger Gale http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/036/2004036.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Corporate Killing-Mr Frank Doran

# Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 07 06 2004

Statute Law (Repeals)—Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/013/2004013.htm

# **Public**

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Home Office—New National Offender Manager Appointed http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments—Robin Barraclough—Appointment Of A District Judge http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments—Circuit Bench Appointment—Andrew Bruce Campbell http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments—Peter Jonathan Moss—Circuit Bench Appointment http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments—Peter Hawksworth—District Bench Retirement http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments-Nicolas John Madge—Circuit Bench Appointments http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Civil Partnership—Baroness Scotland Of Asthal http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/053/ 2004053.htm

### Bill Commons—Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Referendums (Thresholds)—Mr Gordon Prentice http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/024/ 2004024.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Civil Service-Mr Oliver Heald

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/037/ 2004037.htm

# Bill Lords—3rd Reading 20 05 2004

Civil Service (Formally Executive Powers and Civil Service Bill)—

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/037/ 2004037.htm

### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 24 05 2004

Civil Contingencies—Mr Douglas Alexander http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/014/ 2004014.htm

# Bill Lords—3rd Reading 11 05 2004

Public Audit (Wales)—Lord Evans Of Temple Guiting http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/001/ 2004001.htm

# International Affairs

# **European Policy**

# \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

Justice And Home Affairs Council—Luxembourg, 8.6.2004 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

The Commission Refers Part Of The Accor/Barrière/Colony Dossier Back To The French Authorities; The Other Aspects of The Operation Are Approved

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Sovereignty Of Parliament (European Communities)-Mr William Cash

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/076/ 2004076.htm

# Bill Commons—Order for 2nd Reading lapsed

European Communities (Deregulation)—Mr Jonathan Djanogly http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/048/ 2004048.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Constitution For The European Union—Mr John Maples http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/022/ 2004022.htm

# **Foreign Policy**

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

FCO-India: Foreign Office Updates Travel Advice http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 07.06.2004

FCO—Government Publishes Its Seventh Strategic Export Controls Annual Report

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### \*Press Release 07.06.2004

FCO-Statement By The Foreign Secretary, Rt Hon Jack Straw, On Iraq, Monday 7 June 2004 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

# **Companies**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Performance Of Companies And Government Departments-Andy

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/027/ 2004027.htm

# Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Companies (Audit, Investigations And Community Enterprise)—Lord Sainsbury of Turville

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/008/ 2004008.htm

# **Competition**

### \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Competition Commission—Inquiry Into The Acquisition By Archant Limited Of Local Newspapers Previously Owned By Independent News & Media Plc

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# **Communications**

# \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

Inland Waterway Transport: Commission Boosts Modern Information And Communication Services

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Consumer Issues**

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Watervoice--40 Per Cent Rise Not Acceptable, Local Watchdog Tells **OFWAT** 

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Watervoice—Customers Need More Certainty About Future Water Bill Rises, Regional Watchdog Says http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Office of Fair Trading—Hot Shopping Tips For Hull Shoppers http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Schools (Vending Machines)

# Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Property Repairs (Prohibition Of Cold-Calling)-Mr Andrew Robathan

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/028/ 2004028.htm

# **Customs & Excise**

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

HM Customs & Excise—Cocaine Smugglers Jailed For 64 Years http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# **Electronic Commerce**

### \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

Air Transport: Price Discrimination Practices In Internet Sales No Longer A Problem

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Energy**

### Bill Commons-Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Domestic Energy Efficiency-Mr Jim Cunningham

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Power Supply (Compensation For Erroneous Transfer)—Mr David Cairns

# Bill Lords—Provisional 3rd Reading 20 04 2004

Energy-Lord Whitty

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/002/2004002.htm

# Finance & Banking

### \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

Siim Kallas Member Of The European Commission Opening Statement To Facility For Euro-Mediterranean Investment And Partnership (FEMIP) Ministerial Meeting FEMIP Ministerial Meeting

Alexandria, 7 June 2004 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Interest Rates (Limit On Charges)—Adam Price

# Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 25 05 2004

Finance—Dawn Primarolo

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/089/2004089.htm

# **Intellectual Property**

# Bill Lords—3rd Reading 06 04 2004

Patents-Lord Sainsbury Of Turville

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/018/2004018.htm

# Property

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Local Land Charges (Fees)—Mr David Borrow

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/078/2004078.htm

# **Telecommunication**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Rural Broadband Facilitation—Mr Ian Liddle-Grainger

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Telecommunications (Permitted Development Rights) (Amendment) (T)

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/095/2004095.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Telecommunications Masts (Need And Safety Tests)—Mr David Amess

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 21 05 2004

 $Telecommunications\ Masts\ (Registration)\ Bill\\ -Mr\ Richard\ Spring\ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/044/2004044.htm$ 

# **Trade**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Doorstep Selling (Property Repairs)—Mr Gordon Marsden

# Bill Commons-Provisional 3rd Reading 18 06 2004

Christmas Day (Trading)—Mr Kevan Jones

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/020/2004020.htm

# Social Policy

# **Charities**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Balance Charitable Foundation For Unclaimed Assets (Allocation) Bill—Mr Frank Field

### Education

# Bill Commons—1st Reading 25 02 2004 Negatived

School Admissions (Prohibition Of Religious Discrimination)—Dr Evan Harris

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 31 03 2004

Higher Education-Mr Charles Clarke

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/035/2004035.htm

# **Employment**

# \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

Stavros Dimas European Commissioner Responsible For Employment And Social Affairs Address At The Plenary Session Of

The International Labour Conference International Labour Conference, Plenary Session Geneva, 7 June 2004 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 07 06 2004

Crown Employment (Nationality)—Mr Andrew Dismore http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/039/2004039.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 16 07 2004

Promotion Of Volunteering—Mr Julian Brazier

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/018/2004018.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 29 03 2004

Employment Relations Bill—Patricia Hewitt

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/007/2004007.htm

# **Families & Children**

# Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage 17 06 2004

Children—Baroness Ashton

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/035/2004035.htm

# Health

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department of Health—Monthly Creutzfeldt Jakob Disease Statistics http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department of Health—£5million Funding Boost For Mental Health Research

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage: No Date

Tobacco Smoking (Public Places And Workplaces)—Lord Faulkner Of Worcester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/042/ 2004042 htm

# Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Sleep Apnoea—Alice Mahon

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/050/ 2004050.htm

# Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Organ Donation (Presumed Consent And Safeguards)—Siobhain

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/047/ 2004047.htm

# Bill Commons—Bill Withdrawn

Cardiac Risk In The Young (Screening)—Ms Dari Taylor http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/019/ 2004019.htm

# Bill Lords—Select Committee Report 07 07 2004

Assisted Dying For The Terminally Ill-Lord Joffe http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/017/ 2004017.htm

# Bill Lords—Provisional Commons Amendment 08 06 2004

Gender Recognition—Lord Falconer of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/004/ 2004004.htm

# Bill Lords-3rd Reading 29 04 2004

Health Protection Agency-Lord Warner

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/003/ 2004003.htm

# **Health & Safety**

### \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Health & Safety Executive—Health And Safety Laboratory Launches Partnership Project

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Health & Safety Executive—HSE Kicks Off Construction Blitz http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Regulation Of Hormone Disrupting Chemicals—Geraint Davies

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Fireworks-Mr George Howarth

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/091/ 2004091.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Health And Safety At Work (Offences)—Mr Andrew Love http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/051/ 2004051.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Protective Headgear For Young Cyclists-Mr Eric Martlew http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/021/ 2004021.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 15 03 2004

Fire And Rescue Services—John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/038/ 2004038.htm

# **Rights**

# Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage No Date

Sex Discrimination (Clubs And Other Private Associations)—David

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/068/ 2004068.htm

# Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 27 04 2004

Human Rights Act 1998 (Making Of Remedial Orders) Amendment— Lord Lester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/032/ 2004032.htm

### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Older People's Commissioners—Ian Lucas

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/034/ 2004034.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 14 05 2004

Carers (Equal Opportunities)—Dr Hywel Francis http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/016/

# **Social Security**

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Department for Work and Pensions—3 Million People Receiving Pension Credit

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Bill Commons—Bill Withdrawn

Retirement Income Reform-Mr Adrian Flook http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/023/ 2004023.htm

### Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 08 06 2004

Age-Related Payments-Mr Andrew Smith

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/092/

# Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 20 05 2004

Pensions-Mr Andrew Smith

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/057/ 2004057.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Universal Funded Pensions-Mr Peter Lilley

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Rights Of Wav-Mr Adrian Flook

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/023/ 2004023.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 06 05 2004

Armed Forces (Pensions And Compensation)—Geoff Hoon http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/010/ 2004010.htm

# **Social Welfare**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Prevention Of Homelessness-Mr Mohammad Sarwar

# Transport & Environment

# **Communities**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Sustainable Communities Bill—Sue Doughty

# Construction

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

DTI—Construction Partnership Tackles Building Site Waste http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

House Building (Targets)—Bob Spink

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/059/ 2004059.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 30 04 2004

Sustainable And Secure Buildings-Mr Andrew Stunell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/015/ 2004015.htm

# **Environment**

# Bill Lords-3rd Reading 11 05 2004

Smoking In Public Places (Wales)—Baroness Finlay Of Llandaff http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/012/2004012.htm

# Bill Lords—3rd Reading 29 03 2004

Air Traffic Emissions Reduction—Lord Beaumont Of Whitley http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/011/2004011.htm

# Housing

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 11 05 2004

Housing-Mr John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/011/2004011.htm

# **Planning**

### Bill Commons—Bill dropped

Town And Country Planning (Telecommunication Masts)—Mr Richard Spring

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/032/2004032.htm

# Bill Commons—Bill dropped

Town And Country Planning (Enforcement Notices And Stop Notices)—Mr Richard Spring

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/025/2004025.htm

# **Maritime & Shipping**

# Bill Lords—3rd Reading 24 03 2004

Harbours Bill-Lord Berkeley

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/007/2004007.htm

# **Motoring**

# Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Motor Vehicle Insurance Disc—Andy Burnham http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm20030

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/046/2004046.htm

# **Roads**

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 21 05 2004

Highways (Obstruction By Body Corporate)—Mr Michael Jabez Foster http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/030/2004030.htm

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 16 03 2004

Traffic Management—Alistair Darling

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/013/2004013.htm

# Water

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Watervoice—Regional Watchdog Responds To Water Companies' Final Business Plans

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

Watervoice—Water Bill Rises: Stop Spending Customers' Money Like Water, Demands Watchdog http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Wildlife & Countryside

# \*Press Release 07.06.2004

DEFRA—Greenpeace Letter On Dolphin By-Catch: Ben Bradshaw Response

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Dolphins And Other Cetaceans Protection—Mr Adrian Sanders

### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Restricted Byways-Mr Robert Walter

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Rights Of Way-Janet Anderson

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Independent Milk Ombudsman (Enforcement Of Prohibition)—Hugh Robertson

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Trespassers On Land (Liability For Damage And Eviction)—Mr Gerald Howarth

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/033/2004033.htm

# Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Wild Mammals (Protection) (Amendment)—Lord Donoughue http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/016/2004016.htm

# Culture & Sport

# **Entertainment & Leisure**

# Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 02 02 2004

Horserace Betting And Olympic Lottery—Tessa Jowell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/008/2004008.htm

# Defence, Science & Technology

# Defence

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Arms Trade—Tony Baldry

# Research

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Genetically Modified Organisms—Gregory Barker http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/031/2004031.htm

# Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 17 6 2004

Human Tissue-Dr John Reid

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/009/2004009.htm

# Space

# \*European Press Release 07.06.2004

European Space Policy: Experts Get Down To Business http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Agriculture & Food

# **Agriculture & Farming**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Independent Milk Ombudsman, Etc-Mr Simon Thomas

# **Fisheries**

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Fisheries Jurisdiction—Mr Alex Salmond http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/064/2004064.htm

# Bill Lords-3rd Reading 22 01 2004

Fisheries Limits (United Kingdom)—Lord Saltoun Of Abernethy http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/005/2004005 htm

# Food

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Children's Food-Ms Debra Shipley

# Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Food Labelling-Mr Richard Bacon

# Royal Assent

# The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of Parliament:

European Parliamentary And Local Elections—01 04 2004 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/014/2004014.htm

Child Trust Funds—13 05 2004

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/001/2004001.htm

Justice (Northern Ireland)—13 05 2004

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/009/2004009 htm

National Insurance Contributions And Statutory Payments—13 05 2004

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/002/2004002.htm

Planning And Compulsory Purchase—13 05 2004

(Introduced In 2003-03 Session And Carried Over To Session 2003-04)

# TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 7232.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament